Angel Broking

Service Truly Personalized

ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT

2016-2017




TV Digy,
< #g! &}""’N

\ Angel Broking Pvt. Ltd.

* LARGEST DISTRIBUTION NETWORK 2014 #

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
Angel Broking Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 215 Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2017.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE COMPANY;
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2. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors had declared and paid 1t Interim Dividend cf }:.3.40 per equity share and 2n Interim
Dividend of Rs.3.40 per equity share for the financial year 2016-17.

3. RESERVE & SURPLUS:

Out of the total profit of Rs. 206,989,554/- for the financial year 2016-2017, nil amount is proposed to be
transferred to the General Reserve.

L

4.  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING T*'F, YEAR:

Your Directors have pleasure to inform you that the Company’s gross revenue has increased from Rs.-
3,813,050,519/- in FY 2015-16 to Rs . 4,714,073,653/- in FY 2016-17.

5. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of D:ectors to the best of their knowledge and
ability confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no materi»l departures from prescribed accounting
standards;

b) we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consis:zntly and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that peric;

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

e) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the yar.

Corporate Office: 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel.: (022) 4000 3600 / 3935 7600 Fax: (022) 3935 7699.
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7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITEMENTS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end
of the financial year 2016-17 and the date of the report.

8. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 extract of annual return in Form MGT ¢ is appended as Annexure I to this report.

9. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND THE COMMITTEES:

The board met Nine (9) times in Financial Year 2016-2017 viz. 28t June, 2016 , 01st September, 2016,
14t September, 2016 , 02" November, 2016 , 12t December, 2016, 09t January, 2017 , 22nd February, 2017,
03rd March, 2017 and 16t March, 2017.

Committee Meetings:

Sr. Name of the Committee No. of meetings held during
No. financial year 2016-2017

1. | Audit Committee Five (5)

2. | Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Two (2)

3. | Investment Committee Four (4)

4. | Angel Grievance Redressal Committee Four (4)

5. | Loan, Investment And Borrowing Committee L Six (6)

6. Risk Management Committee ) Two (2)

7. | Angel Research Nomination and Remuneration One (1)

Committee

10. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, an
audit firm can hold office as statutory auditor for two terms of five consecutive years i.e. for a maximum period of
ten years. Further, as per the provisions of the Act, Company is required to comply with these provisions within
three years from the commencement of the Act.

M/s. Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore LLP (PWC), Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office until the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(2) of the
Gompanies Act, PWC shall complete the maximum tenure at the ensuing AGM as stipulated in the said Section.

\ Contd...4
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Pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof
for the time being in force), the Board of Directors recommends the appointment of S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP (Firm
Registration Number - 301003E/E300005) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a period of five (5)
vears i.e. till the conclusion of the Company’s 26t AGM i.e. 2021-2022, subject to the approval and ratification of
their appointment by the shareholders at every AGM.

The Company has received appropriate consent for appointment and certificate from the Auditors to the effect that
if they are appointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Necessary resolution seeking approval of the members for appointment of new statutory auditors has been
incorporated in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting forming part of this Annual Report.

11, AUDITORS' REPORT:

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION:

DIRECTORS:
There were no new appointments of Directors during the Financial year 2016-17.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Ms. Naheed Patel was appointed as the Company Secretary w.e.f. 01st September, 2016.

13. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

As on 31st March, 2017, we have 6 direct subsidiaries. During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs
of the subsidiaries. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we have prepared consolidated
financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries, which form part of the Annual Report.

Further, a statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of our subsidiaries in the prescribed
format AOC-1 is appended as Annexure-II to the Board’s report. The statement also provides the details of
performance, financial positions of each of the subsidiaries.

14. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act
2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is appended as Annexure lI] to the Board’s Report.

/@ﬁ/ﬂm Ot
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15. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES:

As per the Companies Act, 2013, as prescribed, companies shall spend at least 2% of the average net profits of the
Company’s three immediately preceding financial year.

Accordingly, the Company has spent Rs.66.2Lakh towards the CSR activities in financial year 2016-17.
CSR activities, as per the Companies Act, 2013, may be undertaken by the Company through a registered trust or a
registered society. Your Company has undertaken CSR activities in promoting health care through Ahmednagar

Homeopathic Shikshan Sanstha and promoting education through Ananta Charitable Education Society (“ACES")

Details about the CSR policy are available on our website www.angelbroking.com. The annual report on our CSR
activities is appended as Annexure-1V to the Board’s report.

16. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has reconstituted its Risk Management Committee due to the resignation of Mr. Kuldip Ghosh,
member of the Committee. The re-constitution of the Committee as follows:

Mr. Vinay Agrawal Director and Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Lalit Thakkar Director

Mr. Santanu Syam Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Ketan Shah Associate Director

Mr. Vineet Agrawal Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Bhavin Parekh Vice President - Operations

Mr. Anoop Goyal Vice President - Legal and Compliance
Mr. Rohit Ambosta Associate Director- Technology

The Committee has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy for the Company including
identification therein of all elements of risk.

17. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

Buring the year, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

18. CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL:

The Company has not issued any equity shares during the year under review.
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19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes
to the financial statements.

20. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding
as of the Balance Sheet date.

21. REPORTING OF FRAUD:

There are no frauds on or by the Company which were required to be reported by the Statutory Auditors of the
Company.

22, DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has reconstituted its Internal Complaints Committee, set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment.

Internal Complaints Committee:

Sr.No. Name Designation Position Held
1. [ Sarika Pol Deputy Vice President Chairperson / Presiding Officer
2. | Pramita Shetty Asst. Vice President Member
3. | Sanjay Ghosh Sr. Vice President Member
4, | Vineet Agrawal Chief Financial Officer Member
5. | Pratiba Naitthani External Member Member

Contd........7
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Appeals Committee: e
Sr. No. Name Designation Position Held
1. Hetvi Gandhi Deputy Vice President Chairperson / Presiding Officer
2. | Anita DSouza Deputy Vice President Member
3. | Anoop Goyal Vice President Member
4, | Ketan Shah Chief Business Officer Member
5. | Shabnam Kazi External Member Member

All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

Details of the complaints received by the Company during the year 2016-17:

Sr. No. Particulars Number
1 No. of complaints received 1
2 No. of complaints disposed of . 1
3 No. of cases pending for more than 90 days ' 0

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO:

(A) Information on Conservation of energy as prescribed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the present activities of the Company and
hence no annexure forms part of this report.

(B) Technology Absorption:

The management keeps itself abreast of the technological advancements in the industry and has adopted the state

of the art transacticn, billing and accounting systems and also risk management solutions.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo for the period under review was Nil.

Contd........8
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24. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures.

25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Statement containing the names of every employee employed throughout the financial year and in receipt of
remuneration of one crore and two lakh rupees or more or employed for part of the year and in receipt of eight
lakhs and fifty thousand rupees or more a month, under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is enclosed as Annexure V to the Board’s Report.

26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for assistance and co-operation received from the
investors, clients, banks, regulatory and government authorities and members during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services by the

executives and staff of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

)
/C,é?’M e e

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN:00004382)
Chairman

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24t August, 2017
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ANNEXURE-1
FORM MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31s"MARCH, 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U67120MH1996PTC101709
ii. | Registration Date 8% August 1996

iii. | Name of the Company Angel Broking Pvt Ltd

iv. | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Private Limited Company

v, Address of the Registered office and contact details | G-1, Ground Floor, Akruti Trade Centre, Road No.-7, MIDC, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400 093.
Tel:-022-40003600

vi. | Whether listed company No
vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | Bigshare Services Private Limited
Transfer Agent, if any 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana

Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059.

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. Name and Description of main products / services | NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total turnover of the
No. service company
1, Broking activities 99715210 68.18%

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sr. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares Applicable
No. COMPANY SUBSIDIARY | held Section
/ ASSOCIATE
1, Angel Commodities Broking Private | U67120MH1996PTC100872 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
Limited

G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road No 7,
MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

2. Angel Financial Advisors Private U51900MH1996PTC100820 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
Limited

G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road No 7,
MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

3. Angel Securities Limited U67120MH1993PLC074847 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road No 7,
MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

4. Angel Fincap private Limited U67120MH1996PTC245680 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road No 7,
MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

Qo 1




5. Angel Wellness Private Limited
6% Floor Ackruti Star, Central Road,
MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

U92412MH2011PTC216367

Subsidiary

100

2(87)(i)

6. Mimansa Software Systems Private
Limited

G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road No 7,
MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

U67120MH1997PTC112516

Subsidiary

100

2(87)(ii)

4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

%
Chang

Demat

Physica
1

Total

% of
Total
Share

Demat Physica

l

Total

%of |%
Total | Chang
Share | e
during
the
year

A. Promoter

1) Indian

a)Individual/
HUF

67,35,420

6735420

46.84

6735420 | -

6735420

46.84

b) Central Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp

12,13,062

1213062

8.44

12,13,062

1213062

8.44 | -

e) Banks / FI

f) Any Other

Sub Total
(A)(1)

79,48,482

79,48,482

55.28

79,48,482

79,48,482

55.28 | -

2) Foreign

g) NRIs-
Individuals

h) Other-
Individuals

i) Bodies Corp.

25,85,552

25,85,552

18

25,85,552 | -

25,85,552

18 | -

j) Banks / Fl

k) Any Other....

Sub Total
(A)(2)

25,85,552

25,85,552

18

25,85,552

25,85,552

18 | -

| B. Public
Shareholding

1.Institutions

a)Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture




Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign

Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others

(specify)

Sub-total

(B)(1)

2.Non-
Institutions
(i) Indian

(ii) Overseas

a) Bodies C(_)r_;-)__,_i' =

' b)Individuals

()Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs.
1 lakh

(i1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
| capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

)

| Others(Specify)

172808

3443024

64309 |

150000

237117

3593024 |

24.98 |

172808 |

3443024

\

64309 | 237117 | L

e}
L

L S —

150000 | 3593024 | 24.98

{ Sub-total
(B)(2)

Total Public

Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+

(B)(2)

3615832

214309

3615832

214309

C.Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total

(A+B+(C)

1,41,49,866

214309

3830141

3830141 |

26.83

26.83

3615832 214309 | 3830141 26.83 | .

3615832

214309 3830141 26.83 -

1,43,64,175 |

100

1,41,49,866

|
| |
i

{ |

| |

|

214309 | 1,43,64,175 100
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il Shareholding of Promoters:

Sr.No Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
year
No. of % of total | %of Shares | No. of % of total | %of Shares % change
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / in share
the encumbere the encumbered holding
company | d to total company | to total shares | during
shares the year
i. Dinesh Thakkar 3353761 23.34 12.40 3353761 23.34 12.40
2, Lalit Thakkar 1812356 12.61 6.30 1812356 12.61 6.30
3. Deepak Thakkar 704231 490 - 704231 4.90 - -
4. Ashok Thakkar 639984 445 639984 4.45 -
5. Dinesh Thakkar HUF 123388 0.85 123388 0.85 -
6. Ashwin Thakker 100000 0.69 - 100000 0.69 -
7. Kanta Thakkar 1084 0.00 - 1084 0.00 B
8. Mahesh Thakkar 616 0.00 - 616 0.00
9. Nirwan Monetary 1213062 8.44 1213062 8.44 -
Services Pvt. Ltd.
iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change): No change
Sr.No Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during
the year the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Nil Nil Nil Nil
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc) :
At the End of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs) :
Sr.No For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
At the beginning of the year No. of shares | % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1, International Finance Corporation (IFC) 2585552 18.00 2585552 18.00
2. Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela Mukesh Gandhi 1116300 7.77 1116300 7.77
3. Nishith Jitendra Shah jointly with Jitendra 817500 5.69 817500 5.69
Nimchand Shah
4, Bharat Chimanlal Shah Jointly with Hansa Bharat | 690394 4.80 690394 4.80
Shah
5. Bela M Gandhi jointly with Mukesh Gandhi 408903 2.84 408903 2.84

4 W}fg’/w




6. Ashok Popatlal Shah 204964 1.42 204964 1.42
7 Chandresh Popatlal Shah 204963 1.42 204963 1.42
8. Sunita Magnani 150000 1.044 150000 1.044
9. Hansa Bharat Shah jointly with Bharat Chimanlal | 82244 0.57 82244 0.57
Shah
10. Muskan Daulatani (Neeta Daulatani) 50000 0.34 50000 0.34
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)
1. International Finance Corporation (IFC) 2585552 18.00 2585552 18.00
2. Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela Mukesh Gandhi 1116300 7.77 1116300 7.77
3. Nishith Jitendra Shah jointly with Jitendra 817500 5.69 817500 5.69
Nimchand Shah
4. Bharat Chimanlal Shah Jointly with Hansa Bharat | 690394 4.80 690394 4,80
Shah
5. Bela M Gandhi jointly with Mukesh Gandhi 408903 2.84 408903 2.84
6. Ashok Popatlal Shah 204964 1.42 204964 1.42
7. Chandresh Popatlal Shah 204963 1.42 204963 1.42
8. Sunita Magnani 150000 1.044 150000 1.044
9. Hansa Bharat Shah jointly with Bharat Chimanlal 82244 0.57 82244 0.57
Shah
10. Muskan Daulatani (Neeta Daulatani) 50000 0.34 50000 0.34
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
Sr.No Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
1. Dinesh Thakkar 3353761 23.34 3353761 23.34
2. Lalit Thakkar 1812356 12.61 1812356 12.61
3. Vinay Agrawal 8903 0.06 8903 0.06
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year
1. Dinesh Thakkar 3353761 23.34 3353761 23.34
2. Lalit Thakkar 1812356 12.61 1812356 12.61
3, Vinay Agrawal 8903 0.06 8903 0.06
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5. INDEBTEDNESS :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

12,42,82,082

2,92,22,55,037

3,04,65,37,119

24,61,118

Total (i+ii+iii)

2,92,22,55,037 12,42,82,082

3,04,89,98,237

Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year

- Addition

- Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year

i} Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

6,12,78,90,063 84,77,74,575 |-

6,97,15,13,658

1,67,072

Total (i+1i+iii)

6,12,78,90,063 84,77,74,575 |-

6,97,16,80,730

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

Sr.No Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/
Manager

Total
Amount

1. Gross salary

Income-tax Act, 1961

1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act,

1,43,47,620

1,43,47,620

2. Stock Option

Nil

Nil

3. Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Nil

Nil

=

Others, please specify

Nil

Nil

o

Total (A)

1,43,47,620

1,43,47,620

6. Ceiling as per the Act

NA

NA
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sr.No | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
Independent Directors NIL NIL
- Fee for attending board committee meetings
» Commission
- Others, please specify
Total (1) NIL NIL
Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager J/WTD:

Sr.No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
Amount
CEO cs CFO
1. Gross salary 1,58,01,451 | Nil Nil 1,58,01,451

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil

3L Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

4. Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil

5, Total (A) 1,58,01,451 | Nil Nil 1,58,01,451
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7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority[RD | Appeal made. If
the description Penalty/ /NCLT/Court] | any(give details)
companies Punishment/

Act Compounding
fees imposed
A. Company

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

B. Directors

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

/@m//w Ay Aot

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN : 00004382)
Chairman




ANNEXURE Il

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 - AOC-1)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate

companies / joint Ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Name of the | Angel Fincap | Angel Angel Angel Mimansa Angel
subsidiary PvtLtd Commodities | Financial Securities Software Wellness Pvt
Broking Pvt | Advisors Pvt | Ltd Systems Pvt | Ltd
Ltd Ltd Ltd
Reporting FY 2016-17 FY 2016-17 FY 2016-17 FY 2016-17 | FY2016-17 | FY2016-17
period
Reporting Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
currency
1. | Share capital | 55,164,000 39,000,000 250,000,000 55,003,000 100,000 125,000,000
2. | Reserves & 632,055,876 603,139,620 22,219,723 62,013,156 16,083,148 (80,660,778)
surplus
3. | Totalassets | 1,286,579,771 | 1,750,209,070 | 276,601,978 117,857,412 | 16,720,233 188,022,434
4, | Total 1,286,579,771 | 1,750,209,070 | 276,601,978 117,857,412 | 16,720,233 188,022,434
Liabilities
5. | Investments | Nil 233,278,675 206,473,042 49,900,877 5,531,612 Nil
6. Turnover 173,448,094 619,256,621 67,096,058 7,691,826 8,564,265 64,792,410
7. | Profit/ 70,681,581 169,838,746 19,394,932 2,636,115 3,095,083 (23,959,359}
(Loss) before
taxation
8. | Provision for | 22,699,043 56,328,545 6,606,125 774,647 920,021 (428,154)
taxation
9, | Profit/ 47,982,538 113,510,200 12,788,807 1,861,468 2,175,062 23,531,205
(Loss) after
taxation
10, | Proposed Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Dividend
11, | % of 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
shareholding

porech
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Part B Associates and JointVentures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures - Not Applicable.

Name of Associates or JointVentures Name 1 Name 2 Name 3

1. Latest audited Balance SheetDate

2.Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or
acquired

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the
year end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant influence

5.Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

6. Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance
Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered inConsolidation

. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified”,

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

e Ft1OS

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN: 00004382)
Chairman



ANNEXURE III

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS / ARRANGEMENTS
MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31+
March, 2017, which were not at arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for the year

ended 31+ March, 2017:

Name(s) of the related party

Nature of contracts

Angel Commodities Broking
Private Limited

Interest received

Angel Securities Limited

Interest received

Angel Financial Advisors Private
Limited

Interest received

Angel Wellness Private Limited

Interest received

' Nirwan Monetary Service
Private Limited

Delayed Payment
Charges

_Angel Fincap Private Limited

Interest paid

ﬂgel Commodities Bro_king
Private Limited

Lease income from
Subsidiary companies

Angel Securities Limited

Lease income from
Subsidiary companies

Angel Financial Advisors Private

Lease income from

foe

SO p fotstta

Nature of relationship Amount {Rs)
Subsidiary company 10,63,216
Sub_sidiary company _2,76,820
Subsidiary company _50,537 o
Subsidiary company 35,13,477

[ Enterpriseg over which | 6,579 '
key management
personnel / relatives

thereof are having
significant influence

: Subs-idiary company 1,41,82,968
Subsidiary company '2,81,64,924
Subsidiary company 11,18,568
Subsidiary company 20,51,352 |




Limited Subsidiary companies
Angel Fincap Private Limited Lease income from Subsidiary company 45,24,000_
Subsidiary companies
Dinesh Thakkar Lease income from Key management 4,59,000
furnished property personnel & their
relatives
Angel Commodities Broking Lease Car Rental SJbsidiary company 66,02,364
Private Limited Expenses
Egel Commodities Broking Dividend Received Subsidiary company 4,28,99,956
Private Limited
Mimansa Software_Systems Pvt | Software Maintenance Subsidiary company 50,00,000
Ltd Charges
Aﬁgel Fincap Private Limited ' Legal and Professional Subsidi;ry company '_1_,69,91,561
Services - Expenses
Angel Commodities Broking Business support " Subsidiary company 2,57,80,536
Private Limited services incurred
(Includes Staff
Deputation, Lead
Generation and
Electricity)
Angel Securities Limited Business support Subsidiary company 1,46,607
services incurred
(Includes Staff
Deputation, Lead
Generation and
Electricity)
Angel Financial Advisors Private | Business support Subsidiary company 2,67,559
Limited services incurred
(Includes Staff
Deputation, Lead
Generation and
Electricity)
Angel Fincap Private Limited Business support Subsidiary company 5,91,316
services incurred
(Includes Staff

@4@% . Rpprar




D_eputation, Lead
Generation and

personnel & their
relatives

Electricity)

Dinesh Thakkar Remuneration paid Key management 1,43,47,620
personnel & their
relatives

Vinay Agrawal Remuneration paid Key management 1,58,01,451 N
personnel & their
relatives

Dinesh Thakkar Dividend paid Key management 2,28,05,574
personnel & their
relatives

Vinay Agrawél_ B | Dividend paid_ - __Key man;gement ) | 60,540 _

Angel Commodities Broking
Private Limited

Loans given /
Repayment of Loan
taken

Subsidiary company

Angel Securities Limited

Loan given
/Repayment of loan
given

Angel Financial Advisors Private
Limited

Loans given /
Repayment of Loan
taken

Angel Fincap Private Limited

Loans given /
Repayment of Loan
taken

Angel Wellness Private Limited

Angel Commodities Broking
Private Limited

Angel Securities Limited

Loans given /
Repayment of Loan
taken

Subsidiary company

1,14,27,00,000

22,10,00,000

- Subsidiary company

42,50,000

Subsidiary company

15,67,04,00,000

Subsidiary company

Loan taken /
Repayment of loan
given

Subsidiéry company

6,74,00,000

" 1,14,27,00,000

| Loan taken

Subsidiar? cor-naly
|

22,10,00,000

/wa, e Zinan



/Repayment of loan
given

Angel Financial Advisors Private
Limited

Loan taken
/Repayment of loan
given

Subsidiary company

42,50,000

Ange! Fincap Private Limited

Loan taken
/Repayment of loan

Subsidiary company

15,67,04,00,000

advances

personnel & their
relatives

given

Angel Wellness Private Limited | Loan taken - Subsidiary company 6,74,00,000
/Repayment of loan
given

Dinesh Thakkar N Long-term loans and Key managemenf 75,00,000

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

/,\OW,Q/W'—\

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN:00004382)
Chairman




ANNEXURE IV
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CSR Policy and Composition of the CSR Committee:

We strive to be a socially responsible Company and strongly believe in development which is
beneficial for the society at large. Through the CSR program, the Company sets the goal of reaching
a global balance that integrates human, environmental and community resources. By means of
integrating and embedding CSR into its business operation and participating proactively in CSR
initiatives, the Company intends to contribute continuously to the global sustainable development.

The objective of this Policy is to set guiding principles for carrying out CSR activities by the
Company and also to set up process of execution, implementation and monitoring of the CSR

activities to be undertaken by the Company.

Our CSR Committee comprises of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar , Mr. Lalit Thakkar and Mr. Vinay Agrawal.
The Committee is responsible for formulating and monitoring the CSR policy of the Company.

Financial Details:

. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years Rs.33,09,25,959
. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the average net profit) Rs.66,18,519

. Details of CSR spent during the financial year Rs.66,20,000

. Total amount to be spent for the financial year Rs.66,20,000

. Amount unspent, if any; Nil

Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
CSR project Sector in Location of Amount Amount Cumulative Amount
or activity which the the project outlay spent on expenditure spent:
identified Project is or program (budget) the upto the Direct or
covered projects reporting through
or period implementing
programs agency
Ahmednagar | Healthcare | Ahmednagar | 66,20,000 25,00,000 | 1,01,90,000 Through the
Homeopathic Foundation
Shikshan
Sanstha
Ananta Education Rajasthan 66,20,000 | 41,20,000 | 1,43,10,000 Through the
Charitable Foundation
Education
Society




Responsibility statement:

We hereby affirm that the CSR Policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR
Committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance with our
CSR objectives,

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

I/Qﬁw’:-acfw

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN: 00004382)
Chairman
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S.R. BAtLIBOI & CO. LLP e .

Dadar (West)

Chartered Accountants Mumbai-400 028, India

Tel : +91 22 6192 0000
22 August 2017 Fax : +91 22 6192 1000
To

The Board of Directors

Angel Broking Private Limited
G 1, Akcruti Trade Centre
MIDC, Road No 7

Andheri East

Mumbai 400093

Sub: Eligibility to be appointed as auditors under the relevant provisions of Chapter X of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

We thank you for your letter dated August 18, 2017, intimating us of our proposed appointment as
statutory auditors of Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited (the “Company”) at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of the said meeting
until the conclusion of the annual general meeting for the Financial Year 2021-2022.

We consent to being appointed as auditors of the Company.

As requested by you, and in accordance with the requirements of Section 139 (1) of the Companies
Act 2013 (“the Act") read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, we certify
that:

1. We are eligible for appointment as auditors of the Company under Section 139 of the Act, and are
not disqualified for appointment under section 141 and other relevant provisions of the Act, the
Chartered Accountants Act, 1949, or the rules and regulations made thereunder.

2. The proposed appointment is as per the term provided in the Act.

3. The proposed appointment is within the limits laid down by or under the authority of the Act.

4. Interms of Rule 4(1) (d) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, we confirm that the
matter of pending proceedings against us or any of our partner(s) with respect to professional
matters of conduct as stated in Annexure A hereto, is true and correct to the best of our
knowledge and belief, as on date.

Further, we would like to draw your attention to the announcement issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in terms of which the registration number of the firm as
provided by ICAI is required to be indicated in the resolution for appointment of auditors under the
Act. Accordingly, you are requested to ensure that the registration number is indicated in the
resolution for our appointment at the Annual General Meeting. For your information, our Firm
Registration Number is 301003E/E300005.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI'Firm Registration No: 301003E/E300005

Jayesh Gandhi
Partner
Membership No: 037924

S R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4294
Regd Office : 22, Camac Street, Block ‘C’, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016



SR.BatrLiBoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Annexure A

Items related to professional matters of conduct

There is one matter of professional misconduct in respect of a partner of the firm, where
proceedings with the Disciplinary Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
are currently ongoing.

Other than the above, there are no proceedings pending against the firm or any of its partners, as
of date, with respect to professional matters of conduct.

»
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\ Angel Broking Pvt. Ltd.

#* LARGEST DISTRIBUTION NETWORK 2014

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE ORDINARY RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE 215T ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED HELD
ON MONDAY, 117 SEPTEMBER, 2017 AT 11.00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY SITUATED AT G-1, ACKRUTI TRADE CENTRE, ROAD NO. 7, MIDC, ANDHERI
EAST, MUMBAI-400 093.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

The Chairman informed the members that S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, have
been proposed for appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Years
2017-2022. The members consider the same and passed the following resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), M/s. S.R.
Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 301003E/E300005) be
and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 26t AGM, i.e. 2021-
22, subject to ratification of appointment by the shareholders at every Annual General Meeting
held after this Annual General Meeting, on such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of
Directors of the Company.”

For Angel Broking Private Limited

~
Lalit Thakkar

Director (DIN : 00004820)

Corporate Office: 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel.: (022) 4000 3600 / 3935 7600 Fax: (022) 3935 7699.

CSO & Regd Office: G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road No -7, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel: (022) 3083 7700 Fax: (022) 2835 8811 E-mail: feedback@angelbroking.com, Website: www.angelbroking.com

! CIN No.: U67120MH1996PTC101709 / BSE SEBI Regn No.: INB/INF 010996539 / CDSL Regn. No.: IN - DP - CDSL - 234 - 2004 / PMS Regn. Code: PM/INP000001546
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Alwyn D'Souza & Co.

Company Secretaries
Annex-103, Dimple Arcade, Asha Nagar, Kandivali (East), Mumbai- 400101.
Branch Office: B-002,Gr. Floor,Shreepati-2,Royal Complex,Behind Olympia Tower,
Mira Road (East), Thane-401107; Tel: 022-28125781; Mob: 09820465195;
E-mail: alwyn.co@gmail.com ;Website : www.alwynjay.com

Form No. MGT-8
[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

We have examined the registers, records and books and papers of ANGEL
BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED (the Company) as required to be maintained under
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder for the financial
year ended on 31% March, 2017. In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations furnished
to us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that:

A. The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial
year correctly and adequately.

B. During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with
provisions of the Act & Rules made thereunder in respect of:

1. its status under the Act as a Private Limited Company and Limited by
Shares;
2. Maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time

prescribed therefore;

3. Filing of forms and return as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar
of Companies within the prescribed time except for certain forms which were
filed beyond the prescribed time and the relevant additional filing fees were duly
paid by the Company. The Company is not required to file any forms/returns with
Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other authorities;

4, Calling/convening/holding meetings of Board of Directors or its
committees, if any, and the meetings of the members of the Company on due
dates as stated in the annual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices
were given and the proceedings including the circular resolutions have been
properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and
the same have been signed. The Company has not conducted any postal ballots

Co_j,\s‘:\,\‘{’iurmg the period under review;
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5. The Company was not required to close its Register of Members during
the year;

6. The Company has not advanced loans to its directors and/or persons or
firms or companies referred in section 185 of the Act;

7. Contracts/arrangements with related parties as specified in section 188 of
the Act;
8. Transfer of securities and issue of security certificates. There was no

issue or allotment or transmission of securities or buy back of securities/
redemption of preference shares or debentures/alteration or reduction of share
capital/conversion of shares/securities during the financial year;

9. There were no transactions necessitating the Company to keep in
abeyance the rights to dividend, right shares and bonus shares pending
registration of transfer of shares;

10. Declaration/payment of dividend. The Company was not required to
transfer unpaid/unclaimed dividend/ other amounts as applicable to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the Act;

11. Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134
of the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;

12, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. The
appointments of Key Managerial Personnel have been duly made. There were no
appointment/retirement/filing up casual vacancy of directors and no change in
remuneration payable to them during the financial year. The directors have
disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of Directors
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder;

13.  Appointment/ reappointment of auditors as per the provisions of section
139 of the Act. There was no casual vacancy of auditors during the financial year;

14. The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of Central
Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other
authorities during the financial year;

15, The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits including any
unsecured loans falling within the purview of sections 73 of the Act;

16. Borrowings from other bodies corporate, public financial institutions and
banks and creation/ modification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect, wherever
.-—_applicable. There are no borrowings from its directors, members and others;




17. Loans to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the provisions of
section 186 of the Act. The Company has not made investments or provided
securities or given guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 of the
Act;

18. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum or
Articles of Association during the financial year.

Place : Mumbai Alwyn D'Souza & Co.
Date : 19/09/2017 Company Secretaries

Office Address :

Annex-103, Dimple Arcade,
Asha Nagar, Kandivali (East),
Mumbai 400101. [Certificate of Practice No.5137]

[Alwyn D’Souza, FCS 5559]
[Proprietor]




Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Finaneial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Angel Broking
Private Limited ("the Company™), which comiprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
swmmary of the significant accounting policics and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
finuncial stalements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operaling cHeetively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based
on our audit.

4. We have laken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
including, the accounting standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audil veport,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 14:3(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

(]

6. Anaudit involves performing procedures Lo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the standalone financial stalements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors” judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone financial statements, whether due to frand or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
eviluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting, estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the standalene financial statements, ’//’.’Sfﬁ'h 5
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To the Menmbers of Angel Broking Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Page 2 al 3

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

7.
a basis for our audil opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

8. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally aceepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2017, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Q.

10.

As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter
veferred to as the "Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given 1o us, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and +f of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(by In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so fur as it appears from our examination of those books,

(¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(2) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 11,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Seetion 164 (2) of the
Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure A,
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' RERORT
To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited
Repaort on the Financial Statements

Page 3 of 3

(8) With respect Lo the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us:

il

ii.

The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as March 31,
2017, on its financial position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note., 31

The Company has long-term contracts as at March 31, 2017 for which there were no
material foreseeable losses. The Company did not have any derivative contracts as at
March 31, 2017,

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2017,

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specilied Bank Notes during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on
the management representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance
with books of account maintained by the company and as produced to us by the
Management-- Refer Note 35.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration Number: 0075675/S-200012
Chartered Accountants

e

Sharad Agarwal

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: Auausb 24,0003 Membership Number: 118522



Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report
Refersed toin paragraph 1o(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Privite Limited on the standalone financial statements for the yvear ended March 4,

2072,

Page 1ol 2

Report on the Internal Finaneial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
133 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Angel Commodity
Broking Private Limited ("the Company™) as at March 31, 20ty in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsihility for Internal Financial Controls

The Compuny's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interndl financial
controls based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the
Compitny considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
o Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chavtered  Accountants of  India  (ICAI).  These responsibilitics include the design,
implementition and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
elietivelv for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence Lo
company’s policies, the sateguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errars, the accuracy md completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
relinhle financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

o

Our vesponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an andit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financinl contrals and both issucd by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assucanee abont whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
estublished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invabves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial contrals svstem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal finaneial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of intynal inanetal controls over financial reporting, ussessing the risk that a material weakness
existy, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of inteenal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment ot the risks of muterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due (o
{rand or error,

We helieve thit the audit evidence we have obtained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our andit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 10(f) of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,

D017,

Page 2 of 2

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

0.

A company's interal finaneial control aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordunce with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the mainlenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assucance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles, and that
receipts ind expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and divectors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention ot timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material eifect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud mayv occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal linancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
hecause of changex in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
mav deteriorate,

Opinion

8.

Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systeny over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating efectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal contiol over financial reporting
criteria estabiished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

lFor Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Kirm Registration Number: 0075675/S-200012
Chartered Accountants

e

Sharad Agarwal

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: Au{jucb 24,2003 Membership Number: 118522



Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referved to in paragraph g of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the (inancial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,
2017,

Page 1of 3

i

V.

(u)

(h)

{¢)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed usscls,

The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased
programme designed to cover all the items once in two years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets, Pursuant to
the said Programme, no physical verification was carried out by the Management during the
vear. Accordingly, the diserepancies, if any, conld not be ascertained and therefore, we are
unable to comment on whether the discrepancies, if any, have been propetly dealt with in
the hooks of account.,

The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 11 on fixed assets to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

The securities held as stock-in-trade have been confirmed by the Management with the
statement of holdings provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL.) at
veasanable intervals. There were no material diserepancies between books of records and the
statement ot holdings provided by CDSLL.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to five companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. The company has not granted any loans, secured
orunsecured, to fivms, or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Act,

I respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were
granted are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

[n respect of the aforesaid loans, no schedule for repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated by the Company.  Therefore, in absence of stipulation of
repayment terms we do nol make any comment on the regularity of repayment of principal
and pavment of interest.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety
davs

In ouropinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Seetion 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the loans, investments, puarantees and securities.

The Company has not aceepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
73, 74. 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure B 1o Independent Auditors” Report )
Referred to in paragraph g of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date ta the members of
Angel Broking Privite Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,
2017,

Page 2ol 4

vii. (1) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

viil,

X,

xil.

X111,

b

)

examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues in respect ol service lax though there has been a slight delay in
few cases, ind is regular in depositing statutory dues, including income tux, Labour welfare
fund and stamp duty, provident {und, employees' state insurance, service tax, professional
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities

Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of dues of income tax as at March 31, 2017 which have not
heen depaosited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where the
C statute dues (Rs.) the amount relates | dispute is pending
Inceome Tax | Income “Tax 87,012,130 2008-09 Honorable High
[ Act, 1961 | Demand _ | Court _
Income Tax | Income “Tax 403,895* 2009-10 CIT (Appeal)
Act, 1961 Demand o |
Invome Tax | Income Tax 127,808,823 2009-10 CIT (Appeal)
Acl, 1061 Demand =

o Includes Rs. 403,895 paid under protest

Actording to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given 1o us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borcowings
to any [inancial institution or bank or Governnment or dues to debenture holders as at the
balance sheet date.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of
the Ovder are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the hooks and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted aunditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the vear, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public
companies, Accordingly. the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

As the Campany is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.,

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
jrovixions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS)
18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Compinies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexare B to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph o of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,

2017.

Page qal3

XIv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or patly convertible debentures during the year under review, Accordingly, the provisions
of Clanse 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

X\ The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
conneeted with him. - Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

Xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1944, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 4(xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration Number: 007567S/5-200012
Chartered Accountants

P

Sharad Agarwal
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: /Auau_('t 2l 2017 © Membership Number: 118522



Angei Broking Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017
Particulars

Equity and liabilities
Shareholdery” tunds
Shaie capital

Reserves and surplus

Non-currant liabilities
Long-term bor ewings
long-lerm provisions

Curront lianlities
Short teim boriewings
Tiade paysbies
lotal yutstanding dues of micrd and small enterpnses, and

lotal outstanding dues of creditory other than micio and smali enterprises

Other current habnbties
Short 1erm provisions

Total

Assets
Non-current assety
Lised assets
Mropueiy plant ang equipment
intangible assets
Capial work n progress
Intangible agsets under development

Nuu L ent mvesiimenty
Deferred tax asset (ner)

beng term loans and advances
(ther non curreot assels

Current assels

LTICTEER) IRt ATIAN

Haue reqeivdbiey

Cash anid bank batances

Short term i0ans and adeances
Other current assets

Touwal
Uvetview and Signeicant Accounting Policies

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financisl statements

i Amount in Rs. - A in Rs.
Nole no. As at At
Moarch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
3 14,36,41,750 14,36,41,750
1 2.98,12,47,414 2,88,30,85,408
5 41,50,979
6 3,00,54,120 2,05,/4,409
/ 6.97,15,13,658 3,01,65,3%,119
8
4,43,10,90,898 2,51,25,50,690
9 84,45,87972 6/.81,42 289
10 62,34,222 42,38,634
15,41,25,21,013 _ 5,28,87,70,299
111 86,93,63,636 88,95,93,703
1.2 7,66,31,430 3,76,16,359
1,25,73,498
64,13,753 1,83,36,000
12 1.00,96, 58,091 LODYG, 8,09
13 b, 111 o84, 763
14 11,87,39.8/8 11,%2,23,522
1% 2,32.00,000 20L52,082
16 831,580 178,590
17 H.54.44,4) 639 A 32.450.%72.124
18 4538671164 2608345271
19 9,69,75,282 12,92 86 4%2
20 12,001.28,467 &, /4, B4 840
1541,25,21,013 19,28,87,70,299
182

This Is the Balance Sheet relerred In our report of cven date

for Price Waterhouse & Co, Bangalore LLP
fum Regstration Mo 0075675/ S 200012
Chartered Accountants

ek

Sharad Agarwal
Pariner
NMiemersop S0 118572

Place Muimbar
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dinesh Thakkar
Marnaging Director
DIN : 00004387

Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS? 25(16

Place: Mumbai

owe: Auigsk 24,2017

Vinay Agrawa)
Directot
DIN (1177387

Certified True Copy

For Angel Broking Limited

Col

-

Secretary




Angel Broking Privata Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2017

P.'.r(lcul;_rs

Revenue

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total

Exponses

Employee benefits expuense

finante costs

Deprecialion and amoitikation expenses
Other expenses

Total

Profit before tax

Tax expense

- Current tax
Deferred tax charge / (creait}
Taxes for earlier yeary

Profit for the year
Earnings per equity share [Nominal value of Rs. 10 each fully pald
{Previous year Rs 10 cach fully paid))

Basic

Oduted

Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these flnanclal statements

~ Note No. Year Ended

Amount in Rs,

Amount in Rs,

Year Ended

Mu( h_l-l, 2017

March 31, 2016

2 4,54,18,61,747
2 1,2201,9%

3,63.92,52.625
17,37.97,894

 4,71,a0,73,653

3,81,30,50,519

PX] 118,40,16,200 96,19,36,698
24 S041,10,079 28,66,50,547
11.4 9,645.2% 938 9,649,06, 792
25 J AR 318 20840104
_ 4.43.37.89.897 3anm.m
28,02,83,756 39,57,09,308
B,68,57,283 13,42,09,853
(47,81, 348) 2094477
|97,81,733) 45,732,561
~ 20,69,89,554 25,48,35.417

0
14.41 17.74
14.41 17.74
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This Is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred in our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore,LLP
Fem Qegastiation No o QRSG5 S 700012
Chartered Accoumants

For and on behatt of the Board of Directors

Sharad Agarwal
Partner
Membership No 118522

Place Mumba:

Date HLJQL{QL" '2‘4.'10!3

Dinesh Thakkar Vinay Agrawal
Managing Directar Director
DIN : 00004382 DIN: (01773
C : y ’ |
d Patel eet Agraw
Company Sedretary Chigt Financial Officer

Membership No: ACS527506

Place: Mumbai
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Angel Broking Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2017

Amount in Rs,

Amount |n Rs.

Particulars

Year Ended

Year Ended

{i} Cash flow from operating activites
Profit before tax
Adjustments for
-Intecest mcome gn fied depasts with banks free from charge
INLErest come on ntoe Corpot st Beposils
Income lrom lease of praperty
- Dividend [rum long teain investmonts
Interest orincomae Lax rolund
Proviston for gratuity
- Provision lor compensated abseinges
- Depreaiation and amoctsation exprnses
Imerest on term leasn
Interest on on loan seuled dfsriyl securty
- Interest an enter Lorpurale depusits
Interest on Bank ovistdrafr
- interest on incom taa
- bixed assets writlen ol
- Profit on Sale of | ixed Assels
Bad Debts written olf {net)
Operating profit before working capial changes
Changes in working tapital:
-Increase / (dectedse} in trude payables
- Increase / (decrease] sn othes current liabilitles and provisions
{lncrease) / decrease wilong verm loans and advances
(thcrease) / decrease v other AN current 3ssets
(Increase) / decredse o mventones
-itngrease) S decicase i bade recenvaples
finciease} £ dectease 1 uthoe bank balanges
(ncrease) £ dearease n anend 10my iodns and ddvances
{Increase] / doctase v othar current assets
Cash generated (used in} / from operations

Net cash generated (used in} / fram operating actlvities
() Cash flow trom investing activities

Proceeds from saie vl vssely

Investinent in fixued deposn Die Lrom charge

Praceeds from ficed deposit Srec from charge

interest receved on fixed deposis with banks

Interest received on miLet corporate deposits

Income from lease property

Owidend receved on loag term mvestment

Net cash generated from / {used in) investing activities

- Taxes receswnd / (pant} {gross of tax deducted at source and interest on Incume Lax refund)

U]

Purchase ol Nixed assets (including capital work-in-progress and intangibles under development)

(ii)

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

28,02,83,756

[4,28.640)
(49,00,050)
(3,63,1 1 844)
(4,29, /4,060)

1,27,28,398
416,243
9.089.24 937

B,67,44,287
1LA1LE S0
37,69,23,609
{#,24,213)
124810
(6,74,153)
3,48,54,073

39,57,09,308

{15,79,808)
{70,36,205)
(3,63,17,840)
(4,50,56,909)
16,33,89,292)
91,56,727
40,64,140
9,69,06,792
2,16,46,458
1,01,35,003
2,69,38,255
19,35,60,198
4,81,063
34,76,941
34,29,628
4,79,16,979

B2,50,60,931

1,91,85,40,209
15,67,60,248
44,94 4273
(20,47 918}
11,02 970)
(8,200,482, 48,487)
11,27,20,10.961)

68,00,41,434

11,29,30,612

5,68.00,134
(1,12,56,045)
(17,14.24¢)
(33,803}
{1,76,90,01,132]
91,09.44,667)

3,23,01.1/0 (8,52,27,745)
(2,70,01,908) 66,26,102
{2,56,82,35,163) {1,62,17,78,352)
{8,16,62 315) 21,/%,96,241
(2,65,24,97,478) {1,40,41,83,109)
19,43,44,200) (9,42,93,140)
J1,00550 | 15,48,235
11,92,100,000) (9,00,00,000)
9,96,70.000
{2,52,13.087) 15,79,808
49.04.050 70,136,205
3,63,17 844 3,63,17,844
A,29,74.060 2,50,56,909
4,81,27.211 (11,27,54,133)
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Angel Broking Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2017

{ill) Cash Now from financing activities

Proceeds/itepayments) from/of overdraft from Lank (net}
Praceeds from working capityl loan

Procecds fraom vehiole Laan

Repayments of unseqared loans

Proceeds lrom intercarporate deposis
Repayrmient of intercurpurate deposits
Interest pnd O term loan

Interest pad on loan secured agonst security
intecest on injercorperate deposits

Interest paid on bank overdralt

Inteam duadend pard

Dwidend 1ax pand

Amount i Ry, Amount in Rs.

Year Ended Year Ended

- March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

3,%7,49,76 540 1,75,62,23,723
35,00,00.000
50,00.000

125,00,00,000)

17,10,57,50.000 22,23,90,38,2%%

{17,10,57,50.000) [22,43,63,34,2455)

(2,16,46,458)

(8,67,44,287) 11,01,15,003)

(1,41,82,968) (2,69,38,255)

(37,67,56,537) (1%,35,60,198)

(9.76,76 391) 18,04,39,330)

11,12,94,259)

11,11,51 159)

Net cash genurated from / (used in) financing activities (i) 3,34,34,65.198 96,39,10,170

Netincrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1) » (U} « {iii) 73,86,91.931
32,91,91.158

1,06,78,86,089

(9%,30,2/.0/2)
88,22,18,2 30__
32,91,91,158

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents st the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprises ol
Cash on hang 6,34 318 592,115

Balance with scheduiod bands i current accounty 62.72,51.771 30,83,66,458
Cheques an hand . 2,02,32,585
Demand degosits {less than 3 months maturnty) 44,00,00 000

1,06,78,86,089 32,91,91,158

Notes ;

1 Ihe above Cash fiow Statoment has been prepared under the indirect mathod setout i AS-3 'Cash Flow Statements’ notfied under specified Secuon 133 of
the Compamies Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

2 Digures in brackets indicates cash outgo / income
3 Previous year's figures huve bees regrouped ond rearranged, wherever necessary Lo conform (o the current year classificanon,

The dccompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements

This 15 the Cash Flow Statement retested in our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore tLP
Firm Registeation No - DUISHG/S/ S 200017
Chanered Accosntants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/L?ﬂrﬁ Y fencs W’

Dinesh Thakkar Vinay Agrawal
Managing Director Director

DN 00004387 DIN - 01/}
Sharad Agarwal

Fartner ﬂ&b
Mombership No 1185/ e

NiheTd Patel n
Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS22506

Place Mumba

vate: ALELICH 2L, 2017

Place Mumbai

vae pUGUSE 24, 2017




Anjel Broking Private Limited

Notes facming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2017

21

22

2.3

2.4

2.5

Overview

Angel Binkiyl Private limited (the ‘Company’} was Incorporisted on Bth Aug 1996, under the Companies Act, 1956, 1he Company is the
holtimg Company of Angel Group

The Company 15 @ member of National Stack Lxchange of India Limited [NSE), BSE Limited {BSE), Metropotitan Stock Exchange of Indis
Limited {MSE() and depository participant with Ceniral Depositary Services (India} Limited {CDSL}. The Company has been providing
sLoch brokang servites 1o vanious chents and earning brokerage. Ihe Company has also been providing portfolis management services,
mutual tund dininbution services and other hnancial products

Signrficant accounting policies
Basis of preparation of financial statements

Ihese fingnual statements have peen piepared i accordance with the generglly accepted accounting principies n india under the
nustoncal Losl comvention an accrual basis Pursuant to sechon 133 ol the Companres Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{ALcountsj Rutes 7014, Wl ihe Standards of Accounting ur wny addendum Lhereto are prescribed by Central Government i consultation
and recommendition of the National Financil Reporiing Authoaty, the existing Accounting Standards notificd Under the Companies
Act 1ISG sl continue to apply  Consequently, these insncial statements have been prepared to comply In 3ll matenal aspects with
thes accauntog standards notificd under Section 211(3C) of the Companies Acl, 1956 [Companies {Accouming Stendards) Rules, 2006, as
amendid} and other relevint provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013

Al assets und batilities have bheen classified as urient o non-current as per the Company’s normal vperating cycle and other critaria

sel il thye to the Companies Act, 2013 Based on Whe nature of the services and the time between the provision of
sely W realiation e cash and cash eguivalents, the Company has ascertained s operating cytle av 12 months for the
tanid non current classification ot assets and liabilies

Use ol estimates

Ihe ppreseniotion of hnancial statements requires eSUMates and assutnptions ta be made that affect the repusted amount of assets and
flakiities fnchuing contingent hability) on the dite of financial statements and the reported of r and exp during
the repurung peeiod Ditterence between the aclual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known /
matenalised Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Ainanclal stataments sre prudent und reasonable,

Revenud recognition
{0} Mswvenoe s recognised when there is seasonable cerainity of its ultimate realisation / collection.
il Hevenoe fhom broking activities is accounted for on the trade dale of transactions {net of service tax)

(uil - Duanatdory Inceme, mcome from IPO/Mutual | und Distnibution hos been accounted on accrual basis

e v ldyed Lo e ot sharges are scsounted gn accrual basis
BTt nieme e tg el O 3 UME Sroporhon bass taking into acount the amoeunt outstandng and the r.ate apphcable
Lol Pertiane Manageeent Fees are accounted on accrudl basis as follnws
i cave ol tees hased on fiaed percentage of the corpus Income 15 accrued as per the agreement on quartetly basis
e of peemarure witndrawal, flat percentage of corpus 1s charged.

lwn)  Lividend sincome is recogsised when the tght (o receive diwidend 1s ustablished.
L] W respest of ather heads of Income, the Company accounts the same on accrual basis,
{ix}  Reveoue excludes service tax

Property plant and equipment
Propeity plant anil equipment, are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation Acquisition cost for this purpose
sictudes puichiase poce, non refundable 1axes or levies and other directly atiributable costs of bringing the asset to as working condition
for 1y il use Subscquent expendnure related 1o an iterm of property plant and equipment 15 added to nts dook value only, if it

v the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance

Itemms of propenty plant and equipment that have been retired from acuve use and held for disposal are stated at lower of their net book
valae net realsdble value and are shown separately in the financial statements. Any expected loss 1s tecogmised immediately in the
Statenent of ¥rafit and toss

Losses aning ltom the retrement, and gains or losses ansing from disposat of property plant and equipments, which are carried at cost
arerecogmsed m the Statement af Profit and L oss

Intangible Assets
Iangiliie svsets are stated atl ueguisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if sny. Intangible
a35UT5 are smortised on o sieaight line basis over thelr esbmated usebul lives. The amortisation perod und the amortisation method are
reviewrd a1 lease at the ond of each financral year If the expected useful life of the asset is signuficantly difterent from previous
estimates the wnaehsation peried s changed accordsngly
Cammputer sollyane which 1s aot an integral port of the related hardwaie 55 classified as an ntanghie asser Bascd on Management 's
CAMUALBA AT angiLie dssets are amortised over he petod of b years of useful fife

Sains a1 tusses aisng from the retirement of diposdl of an tungibie asset are determined as the difference between the net dispossl
proveeds anit The carrang amount of the 1ssel and recognsed as income or expense n the Statement of Profit and Loss

e
Zochouse & Co =
WEATPINAAC
&

i
<y

Siny
18
=23

Charlered f\ﬁul!nﬂjnls



Angel Broking Private Linuted

Mates fpgming part ol the Dinancial Statements us at and loi the Yoar Ended March 31, 2017

1.6 Depreciation/ Ariortisation

) Duprecaban on propenty plant and equipment is grovided on a pro-rata basis on the straight ine method aver the estimated
usetut lives of the assets oy prescribed by Schedule 1o the Compamies Act, 2013,

(1} Leasvholl inpravemaents are amortised bvel the pumaty penod of lease

(i) Ihe intangible asyets are amortised over the penod ot 4 years of useful ufe

(r) Deprenistion oo additions/ deletions to property plant and equipment is provided on pro rata basis from/ upto the date the asset
15 put th uses discarded
Gans or tosses arssing from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net
thsposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.7 Borrowing costs
Allbarrowing 1osts except which are eligible for caprtalisation, sre charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis.

2.8 Impairment of assets
fhe Company assesses at each balance sheet dale whether there 15 any indication that an asset {property plant and equipment of
wangibie] may be imparred  An asset is impared when the carrying amount of the assel exceeds s recovelable amount. An
impasment feis s charged 10 the statement of Profit and 1 0ss in the year in which an assetss identified as impoired. An impairment loss
15 reversed 10 the vxtent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have bisen determined if no
snparment loss had peeviously been recognised

29 Investments
Investaenty 1nat ase readily realisable and are intunded 10 be held for not more than one year {rom the date, on which such
investinents me made, are classified as corrent investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments (nan-current
InvestiTienys)
Curreit investments are caried at lower of cost or fair value In case uf investment in mutual lunds, the net asset value of units
dueclared by the mutuad unds is considered as tao value

tong Tecmanvestments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution Is made to recoganise a decline, other than temporary, i
the value bf the investments, such reducion baing desermined and made for each investment indrvidually,

Amuunt ol interest attubutable to preacquision penod 1s reduced from cost onee it is received and balance is recognised in the
Statesent of profin 4nm ioss ‘

2.10 inventories
Tne secuntivs wquired aith the intention ot short term holding and trading positions are considered as "Stock-in Irade” and disclosed
a3 VLt ferin Asselsy
The secuntes held as “Stock in Trade”™ under Cureent Assety are valued at lower of cost of market valye. When stock is valued at cost, it
1S byt on HEC method

2.11 Foreign currency transactions

(s} Trarmactiong i toregn currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange in force st the ime of occurrence of Use transactions.

{p - ixchange differences arising on setilement of revenue transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

() Manetary items denaminated In a foreign currency are resvated using the exchange rates prevalling al the date of balance sheet
and the tesulting net exchinge difference 1s recogoised i the Statement of Profit and 1 osy

2.12 Employee benefis

) #ravident fund
The Cumpany contnbutes 10 a recogmses prqwndcnl fund which is a defined contribution scheme The contributions are accounted
tor on an accrual basis and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(b Gratuty
netampany provices for gratuity, a defincd benefit plan jthe "Gratunty Plan™) covering eligible employees 10 accordance with the
Lyment of Gratuty Act, 1972 The gratuty prowides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
Wwaapactanon o lermination ef employment, of an amount based on the respeciive employee’s salary and the tenure of
rmpluysient The lability s actuarially determuned {using the Projected Unit Credit method } at the end of each year Actuarial
wases [ pains ave recognised In the Statement of Profit énd Loss in the year in which they arise.

(i} Compensated ausences
Ihe employees of the Company are enlitled 1o compensated absences as per the policy of the Company. Accumulated
tompensated absences, which are expecied 10 be avaifed or encashed within 12 manths trom the end of the year are treated as
short tersn employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of sccumulating compensated|
absences ay the additiona! amount expected to be paid as a resuit of the unused entitlement as at the yeor end.

Acumulated tampensated sbsences, which are expected to be avaled or encashed beyond 12 months from the end bi \he yenr
are treated as long term employee benelts Fhe Company's habiiny for Compensated absences is dctuarially determined using the
Projected Una Credit method at the end of the vach year Actuarial losses {gawns are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
S04 U the y <1 which thisy arise

————— )
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Angel Broking Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2017

213

214

215

2.16

20

218

Currant and deferred tax
{i}  Current Tuxss measured al the amount expected to be paid Lo the tax authoritles in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing
{(n) Prowsian {ur tasation for the year 1s ascertained on the basis of asscessable profits computed 1n accordance with the provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961
(W) Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there 1 a legally cnforceable rights to set off the recognised amount and there is
intention to settle the assets and the liabilities on a net hasis.

{iv) Deferred tda v recogesed, subject to the consideration of prudence i respect of deferred tax asset, on iming differences, being
the dffetence between tarable incame and accounting income that originate in ane year and are capable of reversal in one or
mote subseguent years

(v) Defesrerl tux assels are fevagnised and catried Jorward anly to the extent that there is a ressonable certainty of their reatisation,

s s onatke level of cenanty would normally be achweved by examining the past record of the Company and by making
realisti estimates of profas for the tuture In case of carry lorward kisses and unabsorbed depreciation, undet tax laws, the
deferred tas assets are recognised only 1o the extent there s virfugi certanty supporied by convinging evidence that sufficient
future 1aaable ncome will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be 1aised.

(vi) Dederred tax assets and liabilitles are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enuacted or substantively enacied
an the bulance shaet date At each balance sheet date, the company re-assesses unrccognised deferred Lax assets, if any.

[«ny Oeferrea tar assety and labiihies are offset when there 1s 3 legaly enforceable aghts to set off assets aganst habilities
ceprpseniung the curreal tax and whete the deferred tox assets and lisbilities relale Yo taxes on income levied by the same
goveining axation lows

(v Mirias Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit is recognised os on asset only when and to the extent there is convincing ewidence that the,
company wili pay rotmal intome tax duung the specfied period

Provisions and contingent liabliities

1) Prowvisiens are recognised when there is a present obligation as a tesult ol past event, i is probable that an outliow of resources
embodying ecunarmc benehts will be required to sete the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligaliun Provisions gre measured at the best estimate of the expendiure requied to setile the preseat obbgation al the
Batance Sheet date and ane not distounted tw its present vatue,

i) Contingent habilities are disclosed when there s a possibie obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confiimed unly by the vecurence or non occurence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company wr a present obligahon thal anses from past events whete it s either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
requited 16 settie of o reliable estmate of the amoum cannot be made Contingent assets are not recognised in the finsncial
statrinents

Leased assety

Assels 3 (st uncer Leases where a signific ant portion af the sisks and rewards ot the ownership are retained by the lessor are
dassificd ay Operating Leases The rentals ang all other enpenses of assets under operating leases are charged to the Statement of
Profe and 104y wn g Straght lne basis over the penod ol the icase

Assets given on operating leases are incuded in fixed assets. Lease income s recognised in the Statement ol Profit and Loss on straight
hne basis over the fease term bretial direcl costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc are recogmised immediataly in the Statement
of Piohy and toss

Cash and cash equivaients

Cash and rash rquiviients ictutie cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with original
maturities ol three manths of less

Earning pee share

The Basic eaiangs ger share 1s computed by dviding the net profit / (lass) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the
weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the repotting periad. Diluted earnings per share refiect the potential
dilutian That could occur i secuities or other contracts to Issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the yeat. The diluted
earnings pet share 1s computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares autstanding dunng 1he year

Dividends to Company's shareholders
The Dividend paid to sharcholders is recognised, ence it is approved by the shareholders i the general
meeting While Interim dividend (s recogmisied basis approval by the Board of dwectors
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Ange! Broking Private [imited
Noted lorming part ol the Finsncial Stelements as ot and lor the Year Ended March 31, 2017

3 i\!urr capital

. S - Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Particulars [ A |
March 31, 2017 |
Autharived = Eppa——
w20 LPrevious yeas 4,40,00,00C) | quity shares of Ry 10/- eath 42 00 0D DOO 42.00.00.000

lwtuell, Subscribed and Paid Up
143,64 1/% (Pravious yedr | 4264 115 Lquity sharcy of H3 10/- cach 14,36.41, /50 14,3641, /%0

fotal o 14,35.41,750 14,36.41,750

3.1 [Hecantiliation of number of shares

Particulas = As at March 31, 2017 — Asat March 31, 2016 ]
) | No.otshares | AmountinRs. | to.of Shures A 0 Rs.

hsued, subscribed and Paid Up.

Equity shdies Ot R3 10/ cach

Balance a3 at {he beginnimng of the yesr _lAa3edaTs 14.36 41.750 14304175 14.36.41.750

Balance o5 at the nd of the year —  1,43,60.175 14,36.41.750 1.43.64.17% 14,36,41,750

2 .'H-ghh prelercaces and restrictions atlached to shares:
Ihe Company bas oniy coe cat of equity shates having 3 par vaiue of Rs 10/ por share [ach shareholder 1s eligibie lor one vote pet shate held Ihe deidend|
propesed Hf aryl By the Bosrd of Drectors is subject Lo the aparuval of the sharehulders i the g Annusl I M . except in case of interim dividend
N e eeent ol Dg dut et ! Cumpany T eguily sharenoldert aee eligible to teceive the remaring assots of the Company after distributions of all pretorential

B A T e N A GUR L A U BT

3.3 |1he details of shares held by sharehoiders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

;Nllllll'l'l tie Yharvholder i ) .. A ot March 31, ulif ‘._ ] ‘l‘..l .H.l'_‘h_)l. fﬂl_b .
| No. of Shaies hetd| % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding

(Cre e ar T A 23% Bevset | P
|Iriernat ongt binance Corparalion Washogtae IS, 542 189 1585557 18%
fatt Ihabeat 18,12 4% 13% 1B 12356 13%
INitwan Monetary Senvices Frvate [emted 1215062 8% 12.13,082 8%
Sumesh Ga jontty with Hets Gandh, 14 00 8% 11,186,300 8%
[Pisstiths Shati iuséitty with itensre Stisn 8,172,500 6% ¥,1 7,500 6%
[Total . - 1,08,98,531 76% 1,08.98,531 6%

3 4 |t securities convertible Into equity/preference shares.
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Angel roking Private Himited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 7017

4 _I_-Flnrl ves and surplus
Amount in Rs.

A in s,

Pasticulars As at
March 31, 2017

Asal
March 31, 2016

Generai reserve

Balance as at tne beginnmg of he year 11,845,940 344 1085 96,344

Balance as at the end uf the year 12,85,96,344 11.!5‘_@_._!-!{_
Securities premium

Batence as al the beywiung ol the year 1,54,24,74, 711 1,54,04, 74,7111

Balance as gt the oot the year 1,54,24,78,711 1,54,24,74,711

Surplus in statement uf protit and loss account

Balance as at ihe Lo vty O e year 1,21,20,14.353

J0,69,859,554

A3d Netpralitfor e gear

1,04,89,12.9/%
25 48,35417

Ampunt avartasic for apsrupnaticng

1,41,90,01,907
iuss Appropaticns

1,30.52,47992

sntenim dridend (Relv note 4 1) 9,76.76,390 8 04,39, 340
Corporate [aa on intenm daadena LS5 14 L12.94.259
Balance of profit as at the end of the yesr 1,313,010, 70,359 1,21,20,14,353
Tatal 7,98,12,47,414 1,H8,30,85 408
'_ i,; ]nrulu up of intedm dividend paid and corporate tax on interim dividend
: S . A in .
|' S No 1l)au.- ol Declaration Rate tnterim Dividend Paid Corporate Tax on b Dividend
) —— -
| - | ;i _ | March 31, 2017 |March 31,2016 March 31, 2017 March 31,2016
st 14-5ep-2016 A3 3 40 |Rs 2 8Q) 4.88,38,195 4,02,19.690 99,842,274 31,06,503
1 J“)ricn-JOlS) per equity shate e = R
2nd dibgb- 20N As 3 40 {Rs 2 BO) per 4,88,38,195 4,02,19,6%0 12,08,884 81,87,756
b Maruie) o |equity shore |- § | -
Tl - )  9,76,76,390| 5.04,39,380] 1,11,51,158 1,12,94,259

(*) Bate in bracket dunates the date of declaration of dividend in the previous yeo)

| 4.2 |l}|wdend disteouhion s s cormputed atter cossdenng credn available as per Section 115 O of Income Tax Act 1961

]Lon;—lum borinwings

Amount in Rs.

Amount in M.

liarli(-u_ia-rs As at As al
S S e March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Secured
lerm loan irom bank
Secured agains? hyputrecatnn of car 41,53,579
TS0 |schedule of long rerm borrowing
i . S— = Amounl In Rs. __Amount In R,
Particulars . As 2t Asat
_— I 1 31, 2017 March 11, 2016
Car iganfrom a bare  Aen vasrent matucty 41,50,979
Cart loan from s nank  urrent maturity #.49,02]
50 153 500
5.2 ]Security and terms of repayment of borrowings:
The atoresasd iodn is svcured by hypothecatian of car, repayadie 1n 60 monthly instaiments begioning 15t April 2017 along with interest at
190 % pa {previous year NiYj
___f'_] Long-term provisions
o o p— - : o Aniount in Rs. Amount In Rs.
Particulars As at As ot
= — . - March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Provision {or employes henelits (Heter note 26)
aratuity 2,21,31,059 1,65.15,63}
Compensated gbren vs 19.22,061 40,598,778
Total ) 1,00 54120  2.05.74.400
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Angel Broking Privave Limied

Notes forming part ol the |inandiel Satements as at and for the Year Lnded March 31, 2017

? }!&hur:-lwm borrowings

Partlculars

Secured (Refer note 7.1}
Overdralt {avibty leom banks

Unsecured |Hefer note 7 1}

— Anickeria iy,
As at
Murch §1, 2007

Amount in ks,
As
March 31, 2016

6,12,37,31,083 2,92,22,55,037

Hypothecalialt uf Shaties 8A,72,74575 12,42,82.082
Total 6,97,15.1,658 3,04,65,37.119
]
_;T"Urmn of security uf short 1erm boeccowlngs:
e — _ AmountinRy|
St No Category March 11,2017 March 31, 2016 Rate Of interest (% Secority
== = Type of borrawing p.a) (%)
Securued
b 1. t| d
i 1.91,36,01,735 7%,23,19,990 Overdrafifrom  [9.15% 10 10.25%  |Hypothecation of book debts and parsons/
banks {10.40%) gusrantea of 8 diractor.
Secuied == .
. | Overdralt from Hvpathocation of current assets of the company
88,41, .18,99,46, E B
2 1,18,.88,41 421 1,1B,99,46,5%4 banks B.60% {9.35%) snd personal guurantes of & director
Securey 1 i ) - R
Fixed deposit
interest rate plus
[} fized deposit the Com, i
1 | 3.10,05,927 45,99 B3 491 O atttom margin lrom 2 50% ien on fine N pesis o M. Eaiife oo
banks " 18 1) snd of IU's ~ertain subsidianes
t0 1 75% (1% 10
1.75%)
== senured i B . - - B
rdrafy 1 Martga 1]
n 9839.90,000 99.00,00,000 Overdraft trom 9.65% (10.40%] rig e of property and persona) guarantee of
banks a director
T Uosecure o |overdrat trom | 9% to 10.a0% .
5 Ay, 17,784,575 12,42,82 04; Pl of Cliont S it
| 42,82 ia.z bunks  |nosox 11.25% | dgo N securities
b Unsecuted 1%,00,00,000 WCDL from banks [10.25% Pladge of Client Secunties
= N 6.97.1513,658|  3,04,65,27,119 | N _
e | = —e

(Y11 gures mBtackets ate prevwus year sate of toterest

C (n‘?g“.
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Angel roking Privale Limited
Notes lorming part ol the financial Statements as at and lor the Yeas Ended March 31, 2017
B |Trade payabies

Pacticulars

Tolai autitand:ng dues of micro and small enlerpnses

Tota! outstanding ducs vl creditors other than micty and small enterptises (*}
ltade payables- Chems
Irade payalilys  eapenses

Total

_ Amount in Rs. . Amount in K. |
Asal As ol
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
4372145508 LA1,65.93 503
5,89,4%,300 959.57,981
4,4%,10,80,098 2,51,25,50,690 |

PHhere aee vo amaants (PY - Nil) due to any imieeo and stiall enterprises s regquired Lo be disclosed under Micro and $mall and Medium ELnterprises Development
Act JUOG s on 3] Maren, 2017 The abave infarmation regarding Micro aisd Smabl Lnlerprises have been delermined to tha extent such parties have been identified|

o0 the Base of infurtation gvadatle with the tompany

9 ]Olhm cutrent flabilities

it in fts

Ami n A,

Particulars

As
March 31, 2017

Asat
March 11, 2016

Current enatusit ks of Long lerm Bottowngs
From Benk iReler Note 9 1]
dook gverdraft
Yayadle to sub broiers
intcrest accrued but not due
Other habilities
Stitutory dues
Lmpluyee benetits payable
Expense payable
OP Pre i¢ceived AMC Iincome

8.49,021
4,41.20,143
51,97,95,494
1,64,072

L8 L RITL P
14.0.0,018

11,70,1 1,255
LA ut20s

,01,08122
41,52,13,007
14.61,118

¥,.99,08, 644
JABBEE/
1,07.52.187

Others N — 38330309

Total _ G7,B81,4,289
91 | Security and tarms ol repayment of borrowings:
The abatesaud luan 4 secuced by hypothecation of car, repayable i 68 monthly Instalmients beginning st Apsil 2017 along with mterest ot
TS % s d[revic g year Nt
10 |Short 1etm grovisions
Amount in Hy _ Amount in R

Partsculars As at Asat

March 31, 2007

March 41, 2016

Provisian for employee benefits [Refer note 26}
Gratest,
Curmpensated sbrences

Total

10.0%,108 6.8},606
52.24,114 355/,028
62.34,222 42,38,634

e kT T
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Angel Wrohing Private Limied
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Angel Broking Private Limited

Notes luomibng part of the Fimancial Stalements a5 at and for the Year Lisded March 31, 2017

| 12 ‘JNanvcuvrunl investmerts

ﬁnnlculms

{luoted {at cost)

fquity shacesn B Ltg of s 2/ each (Refer Nole
124

|

[Unauoted |at cost, ather that trade)
Hirvestments be tquity shaces of subsidlaries: {Fully
pad up)

Fesgel Varanal Adviscrs P ate siminted

A el Commdilies Beokar g Prvate Limited
Angel Secunties mded

WMuransa Soltwaie Systems Priveéle Limited
Argrel Fincap Private Linaied

Aol Wellness Private Liniteo

Othars

Lauity Shares i D4k Lionted 2wty Pasd up {inclusive
ol Benus Shares)

Egoaty Shares oo rdutitows Dimaledd

SUnt aanerstap uf Yepirsses a5 3 member in

DEAOrILive 300y

Total

Aggregate amounl u! quoted :nvestments
Market value of quated mvestinens
Agglegate arnowurt uf unauoted vestments

lidated and re-d

ted on 29th Novernebr 2016 by increéasing the nomime] value to Rs.2 from Rs.1 per share and accordingly

Lty sharees in BSI (1Y were cc

11,400 shates havasg, nomninal value of Re 1 were re-designated into 5 /00 shares having nominal value of #s, 2 each share Balance ) (ractlonal non olfered equity
share 15 beld by rusiee / vscfGw agent for lack in period as per ICDIX Regulations, which is currently one year lrom tho date of transier of equity shares pursuant to
the IPO

Face volue AsatMarch 31,2017 Au a1 March 31, 2016 -
s | Quantity (Nos) | A Pnfe. | Quantity (Nos.) Amountinfs.
? 4700 B
10 2.50.06,000 25,00,00,000 1,50,00,000 £5,00,00,000
10 16,00,000 6,17,52,1729 39,00,000 01052409
10 55,00,300 6.71,24,069 55,00,300 6,71,20,008
10 10,000 99,918 10,000 95918
10 55,16,400 50,56,80,400 55,164,400 50,56,80,400
10 1,25,00,000 12,50,00,000 1,25,00,000 14,50,00,000
1 11.401 877
250 1 350 1 150
B T I 1,00.96,53,093 1,00,36,58,083
877
55,72,605
1,00,96,57,216 1,00,96,58,093

relpare

|
[Dufesred tan assets dnet}

Particulars

Deterred tax assits
Proyaipn for gratuty
Provesior tar Lompeasated abiences
Prowvision for weane viqeehdabion
Pre wecewed imcome
Provision for boruy
Total deferred tax usyers

Deterred tax Habllities
Ditference between book and tax depreciation

Total delecred tax liabiities

Net deferred lax asaets

Amouat in Rs. Amount o Rs.
As at As st
Maech 11, 2017 March 31, 2016 |
0,04, 69% 59,50,244
AL BHTA 26,35,069
20,467 24,556,299
148,44, 0%
A8
(A) 7,95,21,222 1,10,41,612
7,20,55,111 73,56,849
18} 2,70,5%,111 71,56,849
(Al - (8) 74,66,111 36,584,763

{tan shsety and deterred tas habiives bave been uffset as they ralate 10 the same governing taxation laws

54
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Angel Broking Private Limited

Wotis furming part ot the ) inanclal Statements i a1 and lor the Year Ended March 31, 2017

14 |long term loans and advances
= . — __ _. A n Rs. Amount In Rs.
Particulars As at As at
B March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Unsecured - considered good
Security deposits
Secunty deposits - Stock eazhanges (Refer note 14 1) 1,50,75,002 367,275,000
Secunty depasits Premises 3,83,20,602 A4,03,77 A%9
Secunily deposits  Others 1,50,25,628 1,55,70,185
Advance payrment of Laxes and tax deducted 3t source 3,05,66,646 2,15,5%,668
{Net ol pravision for tanation Ry 63,44,29 103 / [Previous Year - s §5,78,94 393/-))
Toral 11,87,39,478 11,52,23,322
14.1 [The deposits are kKupt with stock exchanges #s secutsty deposing and minimuem base capial requirements.
_“_1_5_|Ul|l:'l non-current assets
S — Amount in Rs. A \in Rs.
Particulars As at Asat
N o o - March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Unsecured - considered good
Leng lern deposts with banks {Reter note 15.1) 2,32,00,000 2,11,52,082
Totat 2.32.00,000 2,11,52,082
i l.!s;l tYhe abowt Need derosdz are wooer hen wilh steck exchange as secunty deposits and nuniumum base capital requiements/arbitratiun matters
16 |lluw||lnru-|
Amount in Rs. In Rs.
Particulars As st As ot
o o March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Euuity shores {Hefer nale te L) 8.31,500 7,28,5%0
Total £,31.560 7.28.590
16.1 _illctaih of closing stock of shares (lowee of cost or net realisable vaiue):
[Partkalars il ) iace value ~As a1 March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
I"' S fis _Quantity [nes) | Amount in Rs, Cuantity (nos.) in Rs.
| scheader Duncan imitea I 10,401 8,31.560 10,401 1,28,590
Cost: /522,50 100 (Previous year Rs 22,90,100)
10401 £.31.560 10,401 1,258,590

+*




Angel Broking Private Limited

Nutes torming part of the Financial Statements as at ond for the Yesr Ended March 31, 2017

!ﬂhade recelvabley

— - Amount in Rs, A in Ry,
Particulars As at Asat
- o Macch 31,2017 March 11, 2016

Secured, considered good

Outstanding loe o penodd exceeding sin morths trom the date they arg due for payment 35,74,77 862 12,54,45,996
Uthers 8,16,83,03,397 4,22,57,98,129
Unsecured, cunsidered good
Outstendirg 1o 4 getod caceed:ng sw menths from he cate they are due for payment 11.41587 88.44,494
Strers 109,072,793 1,49.68, 705
Total T B5A,84,41,639 4,37,50,57,324
18 :'!um and bank baiances
— . Amount 1 Rs. A n Rs,
Particulars As at As ot
. ) March 31, 2017 March i1, 2016
Cash and cash eqguivalents
Cash on hand 6,34,318 992,115
Bank Balances
M Carrent asCounts 62,72.5,771 30,83,66,458
Gemand oepcsns ifess then 3 months matunity) 44,00,00,000
Chegues on hans 1.02,32,585
Other bank balances
Long terrn depasits with maturity more Lhan 3 manths but less than 12 months [Refer note 18.1) 3,47,01,85,00% 2,2791,54,113
Fotal 4,51,86,71,164 2,60,83,45,271
o e
1_!_._14I Breakup of deposits
- Amaunt in Rs, Amvaunt in Rs.
Fartcutars As al As at
- o March 41, 2017 March 41, 2016
Fiaud degouts wosen hen with stock sachanges L0 1549579 1.6 1.56,00.000
Fixed depersds [ bunk guarantees 19, 36, 1,456 /0554113
Fued degauts agamst credit fasibtiey of 1ne company regeesent fined deposit =
3,90,11,6%,0/5 2,18.91,54,113
[1ced deposie free fecan charges g, 113,000 9,00,00,000
Total 3,01,07,85,075 7,27,21,54,113
l_M_JShonv term loans and advances
. A in Hs. Amount in Rs.
Particulars As 3t As at
- Maich 34, 2017 Maich 31, 2016
Unsecured, consldered good
Advances recoverable In cash or In kind:
Arepald expenses 1,60494,425 2,03,36,020
Advance Lo vmployees M aLET 958,635
- Balarzes with ve!vicie tan 348hONLIES 1,05 64 B65 1 JE 73 619
Balances wiln subs sy 443,02 50
Uthery 4,67,28,318 11015178
Total 9,60,75,282 12.92,86,452
20 :IUther current assety
- Amount in Ry, Amaunt in Bs.
Particulars As at As at

March 11, 2017

March 31, 2016

Unsecured, r;nxidr_ved xout?

Inferest acsrued e hacd deposits with Banky 5,99,94.657 3,43,57,938

Accrued Delayed Faymant Charges 6,01,28,810 3,31,26,902

Yotal 12,01,24,467 0,14,84 840
201 |Casm Marg n wiInslous exchunge resrestnls addithonal base capnai ksepl with exchanges for vad req

o —
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Angel Broking Fiivate timned

Netes fovming part of 1he b inancial Stavements a3 ab and for the Yoar Ended March 31, 2007

21 Revenue from upretstiony

— = i e n K. A in By
Particulary Year Ended Year Ended
—— - March 11, 2047 March 31, 2016
Revenve.
Brokerage 3.09,64.8. 867 2.68,66,80,865
Inteerest Fram jending Activitees
income fram gepasitory apecatsyng 18,81,3%,45) 12,32.1).766
Poetfplic management services fees 68,00,883 55,472,408
income from distribut ors poct alins 2,059,517 91,27,540
(A) 1,31,20,10,71% 1.87.45467.5%
Income from other operating activities:
Delayed payrment chatges 1,05,82, 76,601 63,96.54,040
intereit on fieed degotds under hen with stock eachanges 17,1464 463 12,4597 204
(3] 1,229, 16,46,51.241
Income / (loss) from arbitrage and trading in securities:
Closing sluck 8,3:,560 1.28,5%0
less Gpemng Stava 120,590 6,940,787
DI eACe 10 ik esluation ) 102,970 33,803
Total 1A+ [8) + (C) 4,54,18.61,747 u}‘sia.sz.m
:!1 ._]Ul.hu income
- N o A in K. A b By
Particulars - Year Ended Year Ended
- — March 31, 201/ March 11, 2016
InteredLon inler STLC ale ORD0LtY 49,014,050 10.36.20%
iterest un fned deposts with banky 3,84.80,717 4)1,69,289
intereat oo fiaed degants wdt Danks ree from chatgu 4,28,630 15,79,808
LR ALEME FUTh Sl afy L DTN o4, 3,53,58,844
Ledse ingotne fram Ceector 4,59,000
tncume feaem business supput setvices 20,99,000
adl nble recovesed 98,564,003
Cherdendt Frivme Drg (et ipvestments 4,29, 11,060 2 50,56,909
Srotd anadie o Seed aaat 6,741,353
Interest gn e tae relun 6 33.89,292
Misceliarrius incarme 3,03,04,764 2.42,8550
Total N.Iﬁll.m 17,17,97,894
23 Jtmplayer benefits expense
o - A In Ry, A n R,
Particulars a Year Ended Year nded
E— e March 31, 2007 March 31, 2016
Saideizy gHordan s end Loras 108, 7% M54 B985 93 763
LUMINBL un lu et ers o denst and other Funds 5.0 100,081 48066415
Statusy (Refer noje Sl 1,2 7. 21,338 91.5%6.72!
Compeniated avtences (Reler nole 26) LR 40,64,140
Teaining and reutuitment expenses 189,30, 711 15.24,099
Staft weilate erpersey 49825 5.32,054
Total 1,18.40, 16,202 96.19,36,698
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Angel Broking Privarg Limied

Motes forming part of the Hiaancial Statements s 3l and for the Yiar Ended March 31, 2007

|24 [Finance costs

Amouny In Rs,

A In Rs.

Panticulars

inlerust expenses

Yeat Ended
March 31, 2017

Year Endud
March 31, 2016

On Secunties 8,67,44,287 101,35 003
Or:term lvans 2,16.46.458
On pank cyerdraft 37,69,2:,609 19.35.60,198
Oninter Jorpurate Deposite 1,41,87,568 2.63.58,255
e’y 201,724 594650
T are052,588 25,28,74,564

{ammescal papds ot arge:
Bara guatanice ghd comtninsion Charges 2,38, 89,152 3,19,61,2)/
Bank charges . 21,068,439 18,14, 706
Total 50,41,10,179 28,66,50,547

____J_EJUIHM enpenses

- - R Adrigunt Ia Rs. A In Rs.
Particulary Year Endod Year Ended
March 31, 1017 March 31, 2016

Broketage tharges 1,55,20,80,290 11836, 03,877
softwate connei vy boene/mantenance Expenses 14.41,97 860 10,15.16.57¢
Remi lor premues 8.29,8,,724 Ei0p1 478
Rent, rates and tare:  othert 2,60,09,022 1.15.51.434
Advertisemont and butiness Prormotion 31,35,2%,956 19,1336 364
Less Recewerrwes hhom sybsidiary 11,68,82,015)
Insutance B4 ME 200 36925459
COMMuUOAtion expenses 16,85, 0713 B,03,55,880
Printing anu statondry 4,66,40,0%7 4,19.90,121
Travelhng and conveeyance 5,006,017, 101 5,35,49,842
Flectsicity expenses (Refir note 78 1) AN 04 b, F1.18,551
Legal snd prolexstinat Charges 10,6041 244 #,37,94,997
Less Retovenes from subyidiary |2.34,02,70%)
Oirectee sitting fors (#Haet note 34} 5,00.000
AU IRt Aty Supsart st Loy 1,15.8L,046 1,670,640, 830
Lemal charges 3,i8,16,617 )45 32 478
Membursiup & il isnlion fees 12,16, 305 13,50.89)
1035 N s rount of rrror tades (Aet) 836,017 113.25.054
Corporete Sovial tesponwtit; paperses (Haler note 33) 66,270,000 51,40,000
Regaey and manlenara e
Buld:nge 94,95.221 1.12,48,193
Mhery 1,40,94,909 1,39,90,745
Auditon remanesation {eler Note 249X} 29,040,954 28.,84,784
1055 on sale of fxed assels (net) 34,29,628
jed assets whtlen off intludes asset wiol! due to {we & discarded) 1.2A 81 34,76,941
Bad debits weitlen aff [Nul} 3,48 54,073 4,79,16,979
Ofhiee Lrpenses FICARCTRLTE LY 2,12,15,383
Secunty Guards | apendes AL 49,98,978
Miscellanuous eapenses PR ERIPRI Y] 3,27,63,734
Total  264,87,37,578 2,07,18,42,174
25.1 |Auditors’ remuneralion
= Amouit in As. Amount in Rs. |
Partlculary Year Ended Yeur Ended
o - March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Statutorny dudd leey I hg Wivize Ranl 22.00,000 27,00,000
Dt o pxs b8 apn e 71,954 59,784
O ¢t Cortilicgt ot 1,24,000 1,25,000
Total 19,04,9%4 28,84,784
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Angel Broking Private Limited

Notes lorming part of the Financial Statements a5 at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2017

__)l- Imelune benefits plan

the Company « recogrising and atcrutag the employee benefits as por Actounting Standard (AS) — 15 {revised 2005) "Employee Benefns*

Diselosre rulating to actuwlal valuation of gratulty and camy 1 alin llability Amount in Rs,
. Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2016
Compensated
| o - T Gratuity absences Gratuity Comp dab
Assbinpticing S — S
(escuunt rate - 6.65% 665N 1.48% zas%]
salaty esialatin _ 100w 1.00% 1.00% 3.00%
Chunges i presst vaiv ofsigaion
atslity o1 the beginng of the year 1,41,97,237 70,15,H06 1,43,15408 54.38,347
Imteresteost o 147,121 5,064,760 11,20.581 4,58,494
Cutret setyitecost Al, 18,069 34,276,015 16,93,580 20,68,535
bty Tewhilos red Inf Ryt pons - AL 90,253
oot pard (64,40,824) (18,41 542) (63,14 879) 122,76.934)
Actuarial lonfigain wn obig 6/, 14,564 34,121,133 63.33,566 153711
|oatlity at the end of the ye - 43541167 13142175 5708237 76,15.506
MAugrisl losy / (gain] iuug_ﬁmd
Aituarial lose / {gaind Tar the year (oblyuticn) . 67 19,564 3412133 53,35 SEb 1537111
At sl | Loyt e il asser) = !
Tutal G f (gain] foi 1hw yeat R A ) 34,12,523 63,30, 4040 153,111
ivtuarial loss / fgan recognaed boe thi yoar — b 49,564 53,135,566 15,072,111
Amuaiunts to be rgr.gghﬂi in the _Ia;ila_r;_- shoet - )
Liability a) the end of the yeusr . 23141167 1.31.42.175 L7LG7237 76,15,806
lasr value of pldn gsaets 4t ibe end of the yeae
Difterente = 23148167 1,31,47.17% 1,71,97,237 16,15.806
Aot of n the batance sheet 23140387 1 3LATLTS 17130230 76,15,806
rf:lp;l“‘l-tﬂ n;nu:eri in the m-i-n_n;lin};!-t of peafit and loss -
Cutreit service Lost - 41.78.069 34, 26,00% 16,931,580 10,868,535
Interizst cost N . - o 14,17;,121 5,114,763 1127561 4.58.494
Papsectod retirn on plan ausels B R (S -
Net actuacal loss/(faim] on ubigatimns . 67,719,564 34,1313 63,144,560 15,372,111
I otal magmnied rekognidat s the atatdinent of proft and loss 1.23,74,754 74,0292 81,555,121 404,140
Moveiment in the labilivg I'I.'ﬂ}‘llil-l.‘ll in balance sheet
O i 1.91.97.237 16,15, 800 LAL1LAO) 5138347
= - —
I spunie 3 avuve 173,158,754 24,0251 91,546,727 40.64.140
Net Labdty/(Asset) Trangter in 2,43 968 80,253
Berahin g (64,30,824) (18,21 552} [63,14.81%) (#2.78534)
2rogmised in balance sheat 1314167 1,31.42,17% 1,11913%) 16,15 806
II nllt‘ltl'u_l.n Id_i!l!l"_ltllts
ik pllan habllities {loss) f gari B #4,37,718 {22,%1,316] {53.44,828) (13.47.642)
Classilication T S __
L o 109,308 54,4514 681806 35.57,028
Nop cutrent B $ALA059 19,22,061 1,85.13.831 40,58,7718
(apetience adjustments Year [nded March 31, 2015 Year Ended March 31, 2014 Year Ended March 31, 2013
Compensated Compengated
[ Gratult [« ted
) Grutulty iy Geatuity J ratuity ompensated absences
(i plan babilites (loss) / gam (RPN R 4,832,315 40,26,957 ER YR VL] 32,323,008 13,38,751)
Zoihouse & Co 7
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Angel Broking Private it

Notes fotming part of the Financial statements as sl and for the Year Ended Maich 33, 2017
: 27 Iu;mml reporiing

Primury segments

i) the business segment has bean considered as the priumary seagment lor disclosure

{il}  The company is principally engaged in the b of equity broking and refated sctivities. Accordingly, there sre no other reportable sagirients as per AS 17+
‘Segmeny Reparting’

Geographical segment:
() The Company operates i one geographic segmant namely “within indis” and hence no separite information for goographic sagmain wise disclosuro is required.

|__28 [Related party disclosure

Lest of teleled partes

Sc. No Relationship - ) _ Neme i the Parties

Subsidary companies Angel Commmodities Brohing Privele imned
Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited
Memansa Software Systems Private Limited
Angel Sacurdties Limited
Angel Fincap Prvate Umited
Angel Wetiness Private Umited

~

Enbities in which Key Management Personnal enercise significant Nitwan Monetary Service Private Limited
nfluence

Individuals owning dirgctly of indirectly interest in voting power that gwas Mr. Dinesh Thakkar
Mr. Lalit Thakkar

them control or significant influence and rolatives of such individuals

Key management personnel (KMP) and their relatives Mr, Vineet Agrawal
Mt Winay Agrawal

.i’-unr:mis ) x)
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Angel Broking Privele Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statenients as ot and or thy Year Ended March 31, 2017

'__?9 ] Biclosure of transactions as required by Accounting Standard 19 on lesse
Detalls of operating leases

The Comgany Ras given office cremises on iease to 3 certan subsidury companics The detads a3 required by Acc ing Standard 19 on ‘Leases’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accoustants of India are provided below

) Foteack cuss of assels 1o gross cacreng amount. the o cumulsted depreciation =5 ay provided below

- Amount in Rs. Amount in fis
Particolars - As at Asat
_March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Gross carrpng amaunt 27,07.63,45% 11.07.63,45%
Accumulated aepreciahion 3,98,99,445 3,32,78,097
Net aropog amount — - . - 13,08,64,010 23, 14 85,158

| 19.2 :.r\m-u taken on ledse

The Comparty has taker office premises al certan locations on aperating lease and kease rent in respect of the same have been charged undor ‘Rent for premises’ in
Note 25 to the statement of the profit and lass The agreesnents are eneculed for a period ranging from 11 months to 101 months Rent arnounting s 829,87, 724/
[Previous year: Hs B,10,61,478/ | has bern debited to the slalsment of profit and loss during Vhe year ended March 31, 2037 and 2016 respectivaly.

With respect to non-cancellable opurating leases, the future minl lease pay are as foll
o i . - A in Rs, A In Hs.
Particulars As at As at
. o _ Miarch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Nos iated than one year 6,49,54,980 /,87,40,602
Lalet that Qe year bul 0% (ster Ihan five yicars 17,03,86,832 20,11,89,960
aler than bye yoedre 2,26,55,122 2,62,27,809
29.4 |intaidrect casts ane Irarges e tne Slaternent of Profin and loss
30 h alning per equity share
- o ~ - . Amount in Rs. Amount In Rs,
Particulars As at As at
— March 31, 2017 March 31, 1016
Protit after tax 20,69,89,554 25,48,35417
Weighted average number of equity shares:
For basc EPS (No ¢ 1,43.64.175 1,43,64,17%
Far dwuted FPS (R | 1,43.64,175 1,43,64,175
Numing! value of egqaity shdre 10 10
Earnings per equity share:
Basg 14 4} 1774
Diluted i . 1441 1774
¢ R Lo 3 S
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Angel Broking Private Limited

Notes lorming purt of the Frnancial Statementy as at and for the Year Ended Masch 31, 2017

| 3L [Contingent habilities
. I Amount in Re. _I_n'm.
Porticulsrs As at As at
B March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
() Guarantees:
Guarantees givatts La the tankery for treat lacilings avaled by the company end its subsidiary %1,00,00,000 1,14,30,90,000
(]  Dihers:

Claims against the tonipecy not acknowledged as debts 1,71,08,723 2,93.04,127
Oisputed xoni tareinends net provided for (Refer Note 31 1 21,62,34,848 RI5 12897

{noiudes Ry 4G 5,89Y (#1ev.0us Year Ry 4.03,8595) pard undee protent)
Total 80.33.43,571 1.39,99,07.024
IL1 |Aboue disputed incame tax demands does not provided for includes Rs 8,79,32,130/- with respect to disalfowances on account of desrmed dividend relates to

|Assessment Year 2008 0, cansidered by | (AT in favour of the Company Howover, department filed an appeal before Han'ble High Court of Bombay and question of
law was also adnutted by the Coutt vids order dated Noveriber 28, 2016 Also, demand for Rs, 5.78,79,270/-raisud by the department on protective basis for

| Bsressmiunt Year JOLD 11 aneccount of deerned dividend and hence, same 13 not included in above disputed incoma tax demands not provided for

[Purthier, dalse includes dermand of Rs 4,03,895/- being penalty levied by Assessing otficer for A.Y, 2009-10 and further held agamst company by CITTA), company liled
ar appeai butere AL Munibadagainst the said order Also, ot inciudes demand of Ry 12,78,98,823/- for Assessmant Year 2009 10 with respect to speculation loss
a0 geemed dividead 1AL vide order dated March 25, 014 sllowed the appeal and deleted the additions made by A Howavet, department had filed an appeatl

[ ST

AT dspated ok ome tax derndnds does notaclude atecest u/s 2348 and u/s 234C as the same 15 no1 determmable Ul the hinal outcome The manasgemont,
beileves that the Litinate sutcatme of the atbove proceedings will not have a matetial aogversed effect on the company's inancial position and result of operations
|

| _32 |Corporate secial responsibility (CSR} expenses

Gross amnount renuined Lo be spent by thr company dunng the yein Rs 66,70,000 (Previous Year Rs, 41,40,000)

Amount spent auring the yowr endmg on 31st Mareh, 2017

- — e __Amount (n Rs. Amaount In Rs
St No (SR Activities in Cash Ystto be paid Totsl
—— = __In eash
J o~ of ---.ﬁl - _ x| =
Cn putpose & athes thar {4 aboye . o - €&, 20,000 65,20.000
Amsant spent dueeg the year ending on 31st March, 2016
y ) A n Rs. Amuunt In Rs.
SrNo (SR Activitles I inCash | Yetiobepakd Totsl
—~ - e =l . _ln cash
QIR0 S a0 usili il ai M .
T T T i — siwwo0o] | Siamow
f
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Angel Broking Hrivate Limited

Notey lorming part of the Financial Stutements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2017

33 lbspendituie in forergn currency

———— o Amount In Rs. A in Rs.
Particulan As ot As ol
. o March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
ireclors Sting Fees 5,00,000
Other gapenses 2,41,50,424 1,26,56,785
Total 241,50.424 ___1,31,56,789
44 | There 15 no uniedged foreign currency expenditure as on 31 March 2037
|35 lDisdosmus telating to Specified Bank Notes® [S8Ns) held and transacted during the period from B N ber 2016 ta 30 D 2016.

B - o Denominativn noty

{Other
Particutais ) . = SBN's than SBN) Total
Clusing valance of Zasmaron 08 1§ JBi6 #2.000 8,11922 8,683,922
AU Permitled tecepts 7,90,500 750,500
10w Permitteg payTertt 8,99,106 8,99,106
1esy A eant deposited (n Danes 72,000 - 72,000
Closing batance of cash as on 30 12,2030 663,316 6,63.316

TA50 [secitied Bank Notes SKNs) mean Lw bank netes of denominations of the existing series of the vaius of five hundrad rupees and one thousand rupses as dafined
uides the notitication ol the Gavernimgnl of India, in the Ministry of Finence, Deparnrnent of Economic Affairs no 5.0, 3407(E}, dated the Bth November, 2016.

vy
i0  |MNote on Amalgamation

Amuigamution [Seneme! v raer Sertion 230 10 233 of the Companies Act, 2013 subject to pecessary approvals {rom respective authorities,

In ortdes ta vmprove cperatirg elficienies andin hight of litting of restrictions by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBY) on activities of slock brockers, the
Boyrd of Darectars 27 tep Lompany in they meetitg held on 171h August 2017, afler zonsidenng the tecommendations of the Audit Commitiee, approved the
amaiganiaion ol ore ol 1he wholly owned subsidary cotmpanies ¢ Angel Commodity Broking Private Limited, with the Company through » Scheme of

':7"; L\Sa &
~Z .\'\'\2..~—-‘: \
AT AR g .

N

] fa I‘_\\

-'IIII rdl/ chartered ﬂ"%-""- ams --.-l' ST
X o : I-."
\(10_75_57 # ‘5"'

s e F\_‘lumhﬂ‘
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Mutn forming part of the Financiel Statements us at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2017
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AU DITORS REPORT
To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

. We have andited the u-.w:_:mp:m}'ingmnsulidatml financial statements of Angel Broking Private
Limited (*hereinafter referred to as the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) (refer Note 210 the attached

consolidated financial statements), comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March
41, 2017, the consolidated Statement of pProfit and Loss, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the vear then ended. ada summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information prepared based on the relevant records (hereinafter referred to as “the
Consolidated Pinancial Statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

o The Holding Compuny’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the preparation of these
congalidated financial slatements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinalter referred Lo as “the Act®) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial

pusition, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting
standards specified under Seetion 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. The Holding Company’s Board of Dircetors is nlso responsible for ensuring
accuracy ol records including financial information considered necessary for the preparation
of Consolidated Financial Statements. The respective Boards of Directors of the companies
included i the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
aceordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting (rauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate acconnting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, thal were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give o true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which has been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
alatements by the Directors of the Holding Company, a8 aforesaid.

Auditors' Responsibility

4. Ourresp mxibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act and
the Rules niade thereunder including the accounting standards and matters which are required

to be inciuded in the audit report.

4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under Section
1423(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute
of Churtered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we

comply with othical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
qssurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPEN DENT AL THITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Angel Broking private Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Page 2 of 4

5. An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclostires in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors” judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consalidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant 1o the Holding
Company’'s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view,
iy order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
imeludes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness

< of the accounting, estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Direclors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

6. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other
quditors in terms of their reports referred toin sub-paragraph 8 of the Other Matter paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate Lo provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated

financiul statements.

Opinion

. In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at
March 91, 2017, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Other Matter

&, We did not audit the Ninancial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect

total assets of Rs, 504,742,665 and net assets of Rs. 60,522,308 as at March 31, 2017, total

revenue of Rs. 65,350,675, net Joss of Rs.25,842,666 and net cash inflows amounting to Rs
2.588.350 for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us by the Management, and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements insofar as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act insofar as it
relates to the atoresaid cubsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and
Regutlatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements.
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUI WIORS' REPORT

To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited
Report an the Consolidated Financial Statements
Page 30l 4

Rcﬁurl on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
9. As required by gectioni143(:3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper hooks of account as required by law maintained by the Holding
Company, its subsidiaries incorporated in india included in the Group, including relevant
records relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been

kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and records of the Holding,

Company and the reports of the other auditors.

(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained by the Holding Company, its subsidiariesincurpnratml
in India included in the Group, including relevant records relating to the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding

Company as on March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding

Company and the reports of the statutory aunditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated
in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, is disqualified as on March 31, 2017
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the operating
offectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companics (Audit and Anditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at
March 31, 2017 on the consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 32 to the
consolidated financial statcments.

i, The Group had long-term contracts as at March 31, 2017 for which there were 1o
material foreseeable losses. The Group did not have any derivative contracts as at March
31, 2017,
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price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT Al IDITORS' REPORT

To the Memhers of Angel Broking Privite Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financinl Statements
Page 4 of 4

jii. ‘There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor FEducation
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated
in India during the year ended March 31, 2017.

iv. The Group has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings
as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to
December 30, 2016. hased on audit procedures and relying on the management

representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance with books of account
maintained by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India
and as produced to us by the Management— Refer Note 35.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration Number: 0075678/ S -200012
Chartered Accountants

o

Sharad Agarwal
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: August 24,2017 Membership Number: 118522



price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure Ao Independent Auditors' Report.

Referred to in paragraph g (f) of the Tndependent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March

a1, 2017
Page tol g

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Scction
143 of the Act

L In conjumetion with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for

the vesr ended Aarch 31, 2007, we have audited the internal finnneinl controls over financial

reparting of An pel Broking Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) and
its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date. Reporting
under Clause (1) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act in respect of the adequacy of the internal
finnncial contrals over financial reporting is not applicable to one of the subsidiary company
incorporated in India namely Angel Financial Advisors Private Limited, pursnant to MCA
notification GSR 5830 1) dated 13 June 2017,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

5. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, and its subsidiary companies, which

WP COMpTLES incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

fnancial controls based on “interna) control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Auclit of Internal Financial Contr s Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accauntants of India (1CAL)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenanee of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly ind efficient conduct of its husiness, including adherence 1o the respective company's
policies, the wafepiarding of its assets, the pl'(‘\'vntiun and detection of frads and errors, the
acenraey and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
finaneial inlornstion, s peguired noder the Act.

Auditor’s Responsihility

3. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our aundit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ovey Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Now")
tesied by the TCAT and the Standards on Auditing Jdeemed to be prescribed under section 143010)
of the Companies Act, 2013, 10 the extent applicable toan audit of internal financial controls, both
applicabli 1o an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the 1CAl Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
Lie audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operatid effectively in all
material respoets,

4. Our audil involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a malerial weakness
oxists. ind testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
an the assecsed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement ,including the
assessmient ol the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or errot.
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price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph o () of the [ndependent Anditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March

3y, 2017

Page 2 0b 3

5. We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other

auditors in terms of their reports ceferved to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a hasis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls systemover {inancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company’s internal financial control aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control aver financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures {hut (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, aceurately
and fairly reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assuranee that ransactions are recorded as necessury to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted acconnting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (4) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of anauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have s material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of tnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

- Because of the inherent limitations of internal finuneinl controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collision or improper manigement override of controls, material misstatements
duie ta error or fraud may ovear and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting o future periods are subject 1o the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Holling Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies
incorparated in ndia, have in all materinl respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over finuneial reporting and such internal finaneial controls over financial reporting were
operiting offectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
gtated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
jssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 9 (f) of the independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March
31,2017

Page 3ol 3

Other Matters

g, Our aforesaid reports under Seelion 14a(3)(0) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
offectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to two
subsidisry compinies, which are g ynpanies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding

reports of the auditors of stich companies incorporated in India. Our opinion is not qualified in
respect of this maiter,

¥or Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
¥irm Registration Number: o 75678/ 8-
200012

Chartered Accountants

: —rﬁrth)‘

$harad Agarwal
Mumbai Partner
August 24, 2017 Membership Number 118522



ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LUIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2037

The notes form an integral part of the Consalidated Financial Statements

Amount in Rs Amount in R
Particulars Nate No, As at Asat
— March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
FQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Stusre Capital 4 18,126,411, 7%0 14,36, 41,740
Hserves ang Swipius 5 3, 75,07,08 295 3 54,9592 840
Non-current liabiitles
Long Teim Borrowingy & 1,73.47.641 R R
Leng Term Provisiony ¢ 350,345,648 FAY LR
Deferied tax lability {netd 8 48,716,477 92,20,032
Curront Lisbiiities
F5hort Tern Borcowings ] 2.62.43.53,604 3.48.18,58 363
Flrade Payabies 9
Yotal oulstanding dues af miceo and small enterpisds
foral outstanding ducy of cepdaoys other than micre and sivsall enterprses 5315500000 43,3180
Other Cureent pabilities 33 1.06,46,05,221 B4,64,07.066
Shott Yorm Provisions EH L24.47.136 LAB.20.827
TOTAL 18026077394 11,35.88,09,689
ASSETS
Non current Assets
Vined Asvets
Proparty plant snd equipmanty 141 Li447,%3,344 1,17,18,08 14}
intangible Assets 142 B,36,68,09? 8,/3.88922
Capital Woek in progress 1,2b,43 A58
Intangibie assets undes development 64,313,752 1.83,36,000
Non Current investments 8 2,104 3104
Long Term Loans and Advanges 14 20,3996 E76 18,114,098 9581
Uthet Ron current Aysels 1& 3, ¥4, ¢, 000 3,24,12 082
Curront Assuts
Curftont Investments 17 A49,451.83,4340
Inveniogies 18 1®,17,193 15.04.727
Yrade Regowvabiles 19 858 1526784 1,4592 66 111
Cath and Hank Bajancus 0 6, 17,5428 Y&8 437611830
shoct 1erm Loans and Advancis % 1.10.9),46, 354 9%,14,.64,180
Uther Sufrent Assely a2 16,66,06,083 14,68,53, 965
TOTAL 18,02,80,77,394 11,35,88,09 659 |
Ovprview and Sigmificant Accounhing Policies 12&3

This is the Consalidated Balance Sheet refesred in our report of pven date

for Price Walterhouse & Co. Bangalore LLP
{arow Registcanon No 0075675/ 5 200012
Chartered Accountanty

Sharag Agarwal
Parrseer
fombueeship Numbier 118502

Magr  Mumba

bate Augugt, 24,2043

far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

| / Ly <L haats W

Qinesh Thakkar

Managing Darector
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {ar the Year Ehded March 31, 2017

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs,

Particulars Note No. Year Ended Year inded
Im = gl March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 23 5,34,12.40,083 4,47,73,60,102
Other Income 24 14,58,80,199 14,49,01,6%%
Total v 5,52,31,20,282 4,62,22,61,757
EXPENSES
tmployee Benelits Expense 4 1.35.09,11,095% 1,1,52,63,973
finange Costs b 51.93.01,95%4 14,66,74 875
Depretiation and Amortisation Expenses 114 13,52.24.95 13,01,46,207
Other L xpenses ' 21 L0181, 11,424 2.,50,02.38.829
Total 43,429 4,10,27,73,864 |
Prafit Before Tax 47,90,70,653 51,94,87.873
Tax i-xpense

Current tax 17,56, 33,147 18,03,29,639
- Deferred ax (4R 43,955) 1,07,98 626

Taxes for caricr years (1,05,44,763) £5,31,368

Lorporate Dividend Tax of 3 subssidiary 873343 50,481,247
Profit For the Year 31,01,42,993 31,72,46,988
Earnings Per Equity Share (Naminal Value of Rs. 10 #ach) 3
- Basic 21.59 22.09

Diluted 2153 22.09
Overview and Jignificant Aczounting Pohinics 1,2&3
The notes form an integrai part of the C lidated Financiai St t
Thig 18 the Consoliated Statemens oF Profic and (oss caferied sn ous report of even date
For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore,LLP For and on behsif of the Bosrd of Directors
Fiem Registralion No . 00756287 5 J00012
Chartered Accountants )

ﬁ",‘é j?lrﬁ/a”m‘(‘/*
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Sharad Agarwai Oinesh Thalkar Vinay Agrawal
Pattner Managing Director Director X
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Angel Broking Private Limited

PARTICULARS

]

]}

{4}

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Taa
Adjustmaunts foe:
- Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
interest Expenses
- imerest or: Fied Depouts received
- interest on baads
- interast on Income Tux Refund receved
- incotme from {ease Propesty
- Dividend income on Jurrent investments
Dandend income on Long Term investiments
- Fined Assets Written Off {et)
s/ {Prafit} on Sake of Fixed Ane\u iNet}
Bad Debts Wrines Off
MTM Loss on Perpetual Bonss
Wrrte Back of Provision for Non Periorming Assets
L05¢ Asgats Written O
~ Canvat credit written off
- Wiite back of Contingenl provisios against standard assets
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets
Provision for Gratuity
- Prawision for Comp ted Ab
Operating Profit before Wotking Capital Changes
Adjustments for Chaages tn Working Capital:
- incresse / {Decrease) in Yrade Payables
~increase / {Dacrease] in Other Current Unbilitiss
- {Increase} / Decrease in Long Tarem Loans and Advances

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement tor the Year Ended March 33, 2017

(Increase] ) Secrease m Other Non-current Acsets [Reter Note 16 1)

- {increasel f Secrease in inventaries
-{increase} / Detrease in Teade Receivables

iincreasej / Decrease :n Other Banbk Yalances {Reler hote 14 1}

- {increase] # Deerease in Shpst Term i vans and Advances

fincrease}/ Decrease in Tnhes Current Assets {Refe: Note 21 10

Cash Flow Generate/(Used in} Opesations
- Yaxes Recelved § {paid} (Gross of Fax Deducted at Souroiy

NET CASH GENERATED [USED i) / FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES  {()

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fined Assets [inctuding Capital Work an Progressy
Proreeds from Sale of Fsed Assetsy

ircome from Lease Property

nteresy ﬁeemd on Fized Deposis with Banks
irweitmant i Feoc Depdsits

lmsment n honds

Purehase of Mutus? funds

Redemotion of Mutuat iunds

Drvidend income pa Lpag Terr investments
Dividend income an Cortont investments

NET CASH GENERATED {USED IN) / EROM HVESTING ACTIVITIES (M)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds irom fresh issue of Equity Share Capital
Praceeds/iRepsyments) fromn/aof Secured | oans
Loan from Qirectars

intereel Paid

intenm Divtdend Pard

Dividend Tax Pard

Drwidend Tax Paid by Siibsidiary

NET CASH GENERATED FROM / (USED (N} FINANCING ACTIVITIES (I}

Net Increase [ {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalems {3 « {iif + (k)

Cash and Cash £q at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents a1 the end of the year

A in Rs,

A tin Rs.

Year Ended

_ March3i2017

47,90,70.853

135224832
$1,23,35867
(8.31,725748
15,585,129}
£47,200;
{6.27.003;
79.09.511)
706y

B2 330
{7.90812
1,8933,215
19,9319
{18,98.075}
31,260,004
19,12627

4,185,255
3,46.9‘,556

1, iU!U Tl 2’4!

2,08,18.95.541 60

20.53,30,744 43
27,63,991.04
(58,62914)

3.12.6551

118,28, 84 651)

{2,51.22.692)

T 11.90.92,56,540]

190821 52Y)

12,09,56,78,411)

_ (395231901

4,534, 18,841

(%1,35,31,963)
0,76, g
{51y 31 153]

Year Ended
Mdn‘.ll 4, 201k

51.94.87,823

94,05,42,505

56,32,19,087
2,15,96,48%

11.B2.74, 14,‘» |
15,3020 %)
Sl,‘?@,@,lﬁ}

{77,41,50,337]

113,20,57.363)

P8,92,26,540
%,25.00,000
[32, 40,4
(8,04, 30

(8.17,48,759)
187,33431) 150,81, 242)
3,50,32.81.894 39,58,65,186
90,83,65.562 05 42 414
55,23.98.669 19 0,98
1463?6-!,131 55,23.98.669
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Cash and Cash Equivalents al the end of the Year Comprises of

Cagh iy Hond 9.07,25€ 0.77.049
Bakenco with Scheduted Banks i Cutrent Accounts 1.01.98,56,975 AR 19, 137
ih D d Daposits less thun S'month rity) 44,00,00.000 HA100,000
Chequa on hatd 462,01 k83 |
L4607 54331 55.23,38,669

NOTES:
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Angel Broking Private Limited
NUTES FORMING PARY OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1 BACKGROUND
Angel Broking Private Limited ("ABPL” o¢ the ‘Company’) is the holding Company of Angei Group

The Company is Stack Broker member of Natiofial Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), BSE Limited (B3], Metcopolitan $tock Exchange of india {imited
{MSE4) and depository participant wiih Central Depository Services {indsaj timited {CDSL]. The Company has also been providing portfolio manazement
seevices, mutual fung distributions services and other financial products

ABPL s 3 divessified financal servsces company and s Subsidianes are pumartily engaged it the business of broking m commodities, insthtutional froking
lending as a Nor Banking Financial institution {Non- Depostt Accepting), Lorparate agency of an insurance Company. The Company has ds other ubuidianes
engaged i offering heaith dnd allied fitness seevices and Software Consultancy 3nd Annual Mantenance Services.

2 PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

fhe Consahdated Financial Statements toiate to Anged Broking Prvate Limited and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively ceferred 1o as the “Graug*} The
subsidianes considered in 1he consolidated financial statements ay at Maech 31, 2017 are summansed below

Name of the § Countiy of incorporaton

% YOl power

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41 BasIiS OF ACCOUNTING
These financiat statements have hieen prepared in accordance with the gonerally accepted accounting prnciphs i India under the historical cost convention
on acerusl basis. Pursuant 16 section 133 of the Companies Act, 2011 read with liule 7 of the Companies [Atcounts) Rules, 7004, 1l the Standards of
Accounting ur any addendum thereto are prescnbed by Centest Government in consultation and 1ecommendation of the Nationsl Financial Reporting
Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under. the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue ko apply  Conseguently, theye financial statemems hove
been prepared to comply n all material sspedts with the atcounting standards netificd under Section 2313C; of the Compames Act 195G [Companies
{Accounting Standards§ Rules, 2006, as amendedi and aiber refevant pr ons of the Companies AR, 2013
All asse(s and habilitias have been cfassified as curfent os non-current as par the Company’s aoumal Operating cycle and pther triteria set out In the 4 heduic
W to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of the services and the time between the provision of seevices and their ceabsation i cash and ash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating tycte as 12 manths for the purgose of current and ten current classification of assets and iabilities

32  OSE OF ESTIMATES )

WhsGrAly o Wi i pOwer
eld as at ?wkf asat
Masech 21 2017 31, 2016 |
Angel Financial Advisors Prcate Lmited (AFAPL] Indis 100
Angel Securities Limited {ASL} indha 160
Mngei Commodities Broking Private Umited (ACEPL) india 100
Mimansa Software Systems Private Licnted (MSSPL) india 100
Angel T incap Private timited {APL} india 100G
r.ns‘--. Weilness Private Liomited  (AWP)) iz-:j-.pl 1_{1!

these Consolidated Finarkiah Statements are prepares i» acLordance wish the gonciples and procedures prescibed by ACcounting Standacd {AS 21)
“{onsohdated Financisi Statemeats”, nitiied under Sectron 133 of the {ompanies Ar, 2013 Plrsuant 10 section £33 of the Companies Agt, 7913 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts] Rules, 2014, till the Standards of Accounting or any addendum therets are prescrined by Central Government
in consultabion and recammendation of the Natronat £:nancot Regorting Authorty, the existing Accountng Standards notified under the { ompanes
At 1956 shait cantinue 1o opply Consequently, these consolidated financiat statements have tean prepared ta comply in ail material aspects with the
accounting standards notified under Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 [Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, 45 amendey: and
other relevant provisions of the Compasies Aa, 2013

the Consolidated Firancial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries bave been combined on o ine by line basis 9y aduing together the Look
values of fike iterns of aysets, babiies, income and expenses after elaninating intra-group balances/transactions and fasulting oritedlized prafits o
fosses in accordance with the Atcounting Standard {AS 71} "Consolidated Financial Statements” as referted i the Companies jAccounting Standards)
Aujes, 2006

these Consohdated Finantiai Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting polioes tor similar transactions and othes events i 4 il
circurnstances and are prepared te the exient possible, in the same manner as the Company's separate Finanaal Statements

Investments in subsidiaties are ehminated and differences between the cost of investments over Mo net assels on the date of Ipvestmens ar on the
dae of the financai statements immediately preceding the date of investments in subsidiaties are recognised as Goodwill or Capital Hesevve, as the
Case may be

Minority wsterest if any, nciudes f quity tapial, share of reserves and share of profit (loss) for the yeae

The presentation of consalidated financisl statements requires extrnates and a3 sumptions 10 be made that atfect the reported amMount of aseens 3ng ibilnes
finctuding contmgent kabiing} on the date of fnancal statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses dunng (he zeparting periog Y
berween the sctual fesults dnd SLMates ate recogrsed m the period in whieh (esulls are known £ matcrsalised Management believes that she 41/
wsed in prepacation of the financist statements are pradent and :#asunabie

O oorsarsrn.an
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Angel Broking Private Limited
NOTES FORMING PART Of THE CONSOLIBATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 38, 2017

REVENUE RECOGNITION

(i} Revenut is recognised when there is reasonalie certainity ¢f its uitimate realisation 7 callection
fi}  Revenue from broking activities is sccounted for on the teade date of transactions (net of service Yox),
i} Reveaug lrom Mutual Fund Distabution, insurance, Pessonat Loan, Depository iacame, PO and Cross Sales Operations has been agounted on U
accrsial hasis.
{is] Detoyed payment charges are accoumed on an accrual basr
tvi  Porticlio Management Fees are accounted on sn accruai basis s follaws:
In case of lecs based on fixed percentage of the corpus, Income 1s accrued as per the agreement on quarlerly bigsis,
Tn case of premature withdrawal, flat percentige of corpus is charged
v} Dwidend on investments recognised when the right ta receive dividend is established.
(v} (nterest income from financg activities 1s recognised on an accrual basis except imterest an nos performing assets is recognised on receipt basks as per
Reserve Bank of intha Prudential norms for Non-Baoking F inanciat Companies Gaections, 2015

Wi} Interest income is recognised on a time propomion basis taking into account the ameiunt outstanding and the rale applicable.

{wi) Membership fees inet of service tax and rebates) is recogrsed as incame on receipt of the fees subject t¢ commentement of subsinption perod
further, fees receivable from customars as a1 the year end has been recognised as income for the year

Gy Personditraining fees is recognised as income on receipt of fees A, fees ricesvabie a8 at the yesr eod has been recognised 3¢ income For the year

{03 Revenue from sotiware consuliancy charges are accounted for an accrual basss

{xij  Syndication fees are actrued besed on completion of assignments in sccardence with terms pfunderstanding
Loiy in cespect of other heads of income, the group accounts the same on accruai basis

b} Hewenue excludes service tax and valur sdded taxes

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

Property plant and equipraents are stated at acquision cost, nes of accumilated deprec:ation Acquisition cost for this purpose includes purchase price, non
refundable taxes of levies and ather directly artributable costs of brnging the asset o its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent cxpendiiui
reiated te an tem of progerty plant and eqwpments 15 added 1o its btk value only, i I increases the Kuture beashts from the existing assel beyond i1
previgusly assessed stangard ot pertorman e

ems ot peoperty piant and equipments that tave beer rataed fegre active use and heid for disposal are stated av Jower of tseir net book vaiue and et
realisable vatue and are shawn separately in the finangial statoment, Any expected loss 13 recogmyed unmedately in e O Hdated Std of Profit and
Loss b

Losses ansing from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising Iram: disposat of progerty plant snd equipments, which are carred a1 Lust are recognised
the Consolidated Statement of ProfiL 3nd Lods

INTANGIBLE ASSEYS

intangible assers are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisativn and sccumulated smpaitiment Josses, if any. intangible assets are amontised o1
a straight line basis over their esumated usetul fives. The amortisation petiod and the amortisation method are reviewed ar least at the end of each financial
vear if the expected useul ife of the sscer i significantly different {0 peevieus estimates, the amonisation perdd is changed accordingly.

Computer sofware which is nol an integral parl of the refated hardware 13 classified ay an intangible 3sset. Dased on Mandgement's evafuation the s angible
aysels are amortised over the penod of § years of useful iife.

Gaiay o losses ansing from the setirement or disposal of an imangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 11
sartying amoaunt of the ssset and recognised as MEOME or eapense 0 the Consulidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Goodwhl on consolidation and acquired on ansalgamation / acquisition of business s 1exted for impairment on the bslance sheet date and impawment loss f
any, 5 recoprused in the consobdated statement of prefit and ioss

DEPRECIATION AND AMDRTIZATION

fii  Depreciation o propenty plaat and equipment i5 provided on a pro rata basis gn the strsight -line mothod over the estimated useful ives of the syt
as peescribed by Scheduie §119 the Companies A, 2613

#)  Leasghold improvements are amontised over (he primary period of lease,
{m}  The intangible assets are amortised over the period of § yeaes of useful hie

{ivl  Depretiation on addiuonsf deletions 1a properly piant ang equpment is provided on pro rata bess fromy upto the date the asset s put 10 L,
diseardey
Gang or 08383 arising feom 1he ratizement o disposat of an uitang:0l asser are tetermined as the diftesprce between ibe pet disposal peaceeds and 1he
carrying smount of the astet and recogarsed 4s income or expense n the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
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Angel Broking Private Limited
NOTES FOAMING PART OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 33, 2017

3.7

3.30

kB3

3.32

INVESTMENTS

investments that are readily realisable and are intended 1o be heid for not more than one year rom the date, on whith such investments ace made, are
dassified as turrent investments, All other investments are classified as Iong teran investanents (non-current investments;.

Current investments are carmed at lawer of £ost ot fair value. In case of investment in mutyat funds, the aet assed valve of units deciared by the mutual funds
is considercd as fair value.

Long-term investments are carried a1 cost. tHiowever, provision for diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the value of the
investments, such 1eduction being devermingd and made for each investment Indtvidually.

Amount pf interest attributable ta preacquisition prriod s reduced from cost once it is recerved and balance is recognised in the st of profit and loss

INVENTORIES

The securities acquired with the intention of short term holding snd trading positions are consideeed as “Stock i Trade® and disciosed as Curtent Asscts

The secunties heid as "Stock-n- Erade” under Current As3ers are valued at lower of tost or market value, Whet stock s valued al cost, it is based on FFO
method

BORROWING COSTS

All barrowing costs except which are eligible for caprtalisation, are charged ta Stalement of Profit and Loss on seerual basis

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

B Transactions in foreign cuirenties are recosded at the 1 ate of exchange n force 4t the time of otcurrence of the 1ransactioas.

{n  Exchange ditlerences ansing on sestiement of revenve transactions are recogmsed in the Consolidated Statement Profit and Loss

i} Manetary items desominated i a Toreign cuneney are restafed uting the exchange ates prevailing at the date of baiance sheet and the resuiting net
exchange difference i recogmsed in the Consohdated Statement of Brofit and Loy

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{it Provident Fund
The Group teniributes o & Recogrised Provident Fund winch o a defined contobution scheme The santeibutions are sccounted for on an sterual basis
#¥nd recognised o the Consolidated Statement of Profie and Loss

9] Gratuity
The Group piowdes {or gratuity, o delined benefin pian {the “Gratuity Plan™} covering ehgitie bmployees n accordance ¢ith the Payment of Graturty
Act, 1972, The gratully provides for-a lump sum pay to vested empioyecs o reticement, death, sncapaciation or ter ion of employ 1, of an

amount based on the cespective employee’s salary snd the 1enure of employment The habidity is acturially determined jusing the Projected Uit Credit
method § at the end of each year Acturabinsses/gains are recogmsed in the consahidated statement of profit and joss in the yesr i winch they anse

{it Compensated Absences
The empioyers of the Group are entitied 1o compensated absences as per the pohty of the Group. Accumidated tomponsated sbsences, which are
expected (o be availed or encashed within 12 menths {rom the end of the year are treated as short teem empioyee banefits. The obligation towards the
same 15 measured at the expected <ost as the additionat amount expetted to be paid as a result uf the unused entitlement as at the year end

Accumulated zampensated absences, which re expectad 1o be avaided or encashed deyoad 17 months @om the end of the year are treated 3¢ losg
et empfoyee benelifs. (e Group's hability for compensated absenies is actuacslly determined using the Projected Una Credit method at the end of
each year. Actuarial iosses/gains are recognised wn the consolidated statement ol profit and foss irs the year i which they arise.

LEASED ASSETS

Assets pequired under Leases where a sigaificant portion of the visks and rewards of the ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as Operating
tesses. The rentdls and all sther expensos of assets under operaung leases are tharged (o the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a suaight-line
basis over she period of the fease

Assets given on operating ieases are included in fixed assels Lease ncome 15 recogmised i the Statesment of Frofit and (oss an straight ine basis over the
fease torm. Inilial direct costs such as legal cosis, brakerage cosls, ekc are recogaised immegiately in the Consolidated Statemem f Peohit and Loss
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Angel Broking Private Limited

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

3.13 CUARENT AND DEFERRED TAX

G
(i}

{uii}

liv}

v

(i}

fwis}

{uaic

Current tax is measured at the ameunt expected 1 be paid fo the tax autharities i accordance with the taxation [aws prevailing

Pravision far taxation for the year is ascertained on the basis of assessable prolits computed in accordance with the provisions of the income Fax Act,
1961,

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there i a legally entorceabie rights 1o set off the recognised araount and therc is intentian 16 seitle the
assets and the liabilities on a net basis.

Deterred tax is recognised, subject o the considération of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset, on tirming ditferonces, being the difference
between taxabie income and accounting incame that oniginate in one year and e ¢ (agable of reversal in one or more sutiseguent years.

Oeférred lax assets are cecognised and caeried forward only to the extent thal thete is 3 reasonabie certainty of their realisation Thig reasonabie level
of certainty would normaly be achieved by exsmining the past record of the Group and by making realistic estimates of profts for the future, 1n case !
carry forward lnsses and unabsortied depreciation, under Lax Jaws, the defesrod tax assels are pecognised only 10 the extent there i§ virtaal cortmnty
supported by convincing evidence that suficient future taxable income will e svanlabile against which such deferred tax sssets can be raised.

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities ore measured using the 1ax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted on the batance sheet
date. At each baiance sheet date, the Group re-assesses unrecognised deferted tan assets, if any.

Deferred 1ax assets and habiities ace offset when there 1 2 Jegally enforceabic nghts to set off assels against habilities representing the current e and
where the deferred Lax assets and labinies relate (6 tases on income itvied by 1he same Boverning tasslion laws

Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) Credit 13 recognised as g asset only whess and 10 the extent there i$ convincing evidence thal the Group will pay
normal income tax during the specified period

114 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i

i)

ik}

tvj

Provisions are Yecognised whert there s a present obligation 45 a result ¥ past cvent, 1T is probabie that ae sutflow of resources embodying ©oonpmi
denefity will be required 1 settie the obbgation snd there s & retabic estmate of $he amount of the obligation. Provisions are measuted al the best
estimate of the expenditiite required 3¢ settle the present obligation at the Bafance Shert date and are not discounted 10 115 present vaiue

~
Lomingent liabilties ate disciosed when there is 3 possibie pbligation ansning {rom past events, the existence of which wili be confirmed ooty by the
octurence o non octurence of ane 5t more uacertain Tntyte pventa 0ol whally within the contral of the Gioup or 3. presert obligation the 13 from
Past events where 01 s enher 1ot probubie thay an ositfine of resouries will be sequiced 1o settle or & relablo estimate of the amount cannot be matde
Connngent assets ace not recogmisad i the financial statemernts

n respect of a subsichary whick is a Non tankng finance Company, wntingent prowsians on standard assety, pr w for non  perfosming

aod gassdication of assels is made in inge with "Non - systematic impentant Non-Bankmg finangial { Non-Geposit acceptng 9¢ holding} Comp
Brudential norms {Reserve Bank; Dirertions, 2018 *INGFC Dwecuon, 2015 §

Provisions dre reviewed 4t each Galance shegt dme and adyusied 1o reflect the current best estimate, W it i no jonger nrobable that an autBow of
resources would be requited 10 settle the obligation, the provion s (everied

ey

—
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Angel Broking Private Limited
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND SOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 33, 2017

3.15

3116

317

318

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Group assesses ot each balance shaey date whether there s any iwdication that an asset [tangible or snisngibie) may be impaired. An asset is mpaied
when the catryng Imoant of the asset excends As recoverabie amount An impasment loys is tharged (@ the consohdated statement of Profit and 1oss in the
yeat in which an asset s identified as impaded An impasment lfoss & reversed 10 the extent that the assel’s tatrying amount daes not exseed the carying
amount that would have been detesmined if no impeirmvent Joss had priviously been rezognised.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

the basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net proln /lioss) attributable (o the equity sharehakfers for the year by the weighted average numbet
of equity shares bulstanding during the reporting year. Diluted earniags per shaee reflect the polentiel difution that could otew if securities or ober contracts
o 135ue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year, The diluted earmngs per share is computed by dividing the net peofil/ifosst after tax by the
weighted average number of pquity Shares and ddutive potential cquity shares putstanding during the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash gnd cash equivalents include cash in hant, demand deposits with banks, other shori-tesm highly hguid investments with onginal matutities of three
months of less

SEGMENT REPORTING

Intes-segment revenue have been accounted far dased on the transaction price agreed G Detween segmenty which iy primarity marke! based. fevenuc and
expenses have been identified 10 segmonts on the basis of their relationship to the gperating activines of the segment Revenue and eapenses, which relate 10
the Group a3 a whole and are not aliocable ta segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unaliatated expanses/income”

Dividends to C /s sh holders

FETY 3 30

The Dividend paid to shareboldies iy recoprised, once it is approved by the shareholders in the general meeling. While inteam dividend 15 recognised Lasis
approval by the Board of directars.

AR



ANl | SHOXING PRIVATE USATED
NOTES FORNING PANT OF THE CONSOUIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT ANO FOR THE YEAR EMDED March 31, 2012
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ANTGES BROKENG PRIVATE LNITED

HUTES FORMING PART DF THE CORSOUDATED FNANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR INDEO March 31,3017
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE CONSOUDAT LT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR €NDED March 33. 2017
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ANGLL BOURIMG PRIVATE LIMITID
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ANGLL BACRING PRIVATE LIMITED

HUTLS FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATUMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YLAR TNOED Maich 31, 2017
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ANLEL AROKING PRIVATC LIWITRD

SCITES FORMING PAR| OF THL COMSOLIOATED FINANCIAL STATYEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YLAR ENDED March 33 2017
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ANGEL BHOKING PRIVATU LIMITED

NOTES FORMIRT PART OF YHE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STRATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YLAR LNDED March 31 2017
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE UMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDEO March 31, 2017

[[21.1 JLoans and advances as per NBFC Guldaiings :

Particulars AsatMarch3L2017 | TotalRs. | | AsalMarch 31,2016 [ TotalRs.
| $hort Term Loans and Advancei o “Short Y_nm_lu_m\ and :li-__arl._&:l'i ’:
Loans and| Other inans and Loans and advances Other ioans and
advances to advances | to reisted parties advances
ralsind parties
—t | T S . Py || S— - =
[t)] Secured Cansidered good
Standard Assets 41,142 98, 78,131,418 98,78.52,56G 750,198 81,214,586,560 E3.32,08,75%
Sub Standard Assets |
Poubtiul Assets '|
Loss Asspts — = = 1. UL s
[Touat — 1= aaaz|  ss7Eniag|  wa75ase0|  sseus| 812058560 BL32.08,755
{b) Secured Considered doubitful
Standard Asiets
Sub Standard Assets 16,07.864 76,07,864 35,995,112 15,95, /12
Doubtful Assets 41,887 41,887 6,102 102
|Loss Assets _ B 5,058 - 9.058 T 8,081 | 8091
Total — i | 76,58,809 7658809 | _365,09.905 | 36,09,905
H Unsecured Coasidered good
Standard Assets 1.33,37,850 1.01.37.85¢ 1.84,79.686 186,749,686
Sub Standard Assets
Doubrfui Assets
Loss Assets ) ] . BT A _ .
Total n 1 1.01,37.850 10137850 | - | 1.8,79.686 | 1.86,79.686
) |Unsecured Considered doubttul '
I Standard Assets i I |
Suis Standard Assets 22,143 22,241 %.264 1,264
Toubtfol Assets
toss Assets - = 1 196B6%% 1%.68.69% . LEATEA S v . V924 v ¥ 24
Total =—x 198198 16.91,398 ) 41.80,796 | 428,195
{e) Total Assets
Standard Assets I 41,142 99,79.49,268 99, /9 90,410 7.50,195 §1.11.38.245 £3,18,89,443
Sub Standard Assels | 6,306,607 &.30,607 V2,96.976 | 15.96,%/b
Ooubtiul Assets 41,847 | 41.887 6,162 6,107
o35 Assots i 9. 77053 | 1% | I',Ej‘!&_z_'s_l BT TATE
{Yotal — | 40142 | ﬁ.n’fsg.ais:l_' 1,00,7 2.50,195 813028347 | §3,57.79.142

(Nate ]

I fai Secured Loans granted by the company's subsidiary are secured by pledge af teadeabie and hsted securities frefd i thie deposiory accounts of the clients for whith
Power of Attorneys ase beld by the company’s subsidiary
{5 Secured and upsecured foans gre Turther classied o Standard, Sub Standard, Doubtiut and Losy Assets it sceardance with the Master divection Non-Banking
Hriancial company Non-systemically imnportani Non degosat taking campany (Reserve Bank] Duections, 2016, atier cansidenng subseguent recoveries Nor perfarming
assels are recogmsed at gross leves dnd the corieiponding pravisions for non perarming assets & duclozed under short term pravisisay

7 Allsecured and bnsecured loaris are repayabie 1 neat tweltve month and therefore classified 35 short term loans and advances

3 The tompany's subsidiary has fot restruttured, resheduled and rolled - over uny of aforesaid loans pursvant to the Master duecbor: Non-Banking hinanial company
Non-systemically important Non deposil taking company {Reserve Baok) Dieections, 2016 on Restructing of Advencas ta NBFC,

(5
\ \._,;.. -
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MG L BROKING PRIVATE UNITED
NUTES FORMING BART OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AY AND FOR THE YLAX ENDED March 31, 2017
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NOTES FORMING PANY OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED Maench 31, 1017
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